STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 2016 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA
MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
JACK MCGUFFEY o VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Members of the Board of County Commissioners also serve as the Board of Fire Commissioners
for the Storey County Fire Protection District, Storey County Brothel License Board, Storey
County Water and Sewer System Board and the Storey County Liquor and Gaming Board and
during this meeting may convene as any of those boards as indicated on this or a separately posted
agenda.

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER REGUALR MEETING AT 10:00 A.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for February 16, 2016
4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for February 2, 2016

CONSENT AGENDA
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

5. For possible action approval of Accounts Payable Checks date 02/05/16 for $404,943.59 and
$11,196.82.




6. For possible action approval of first reading for amendment to General License for the Gold Hill
Hotel, 1540 Main St., Gold Hill, NV.

7. For possible action approval of Treasurer Report for January 2016

8. For possible action approval of Business Licenses First Readings:

A. MIDWEST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. - General/ 2450 Vassar Street ~ Reno
(staffing)

B. EBSCO INDUSTRIES, INC. dba Valley Joist - Contractor / PO Box 1943 ~ Birmingham,
AL (steel fabricator)

C. HUNT ELECTRIC CORPORATION - Contractor / 7900 Chicago Avenue ~ Bloomington,
MN (contr)

D. ENVIRONMENTAL AIR SYSTEMS, LLC ~ Contractor / 521 Banner Ave ~ Greensboro,
NC (hvac contr)

E. MARIE MORRISON - Home Business / 308 Wagon Wheel ~ Dayton (vending machine
business office)

F. HOUSTON SMITH CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 4010 Drake Way ~ Carson City
(contractor)

G. PANASONIC PRODUCTION ENG - Contractor / Osaka JAPAN (lithium battery
assembly machine)

H. FUJITSU IT MGMT PARTNER - Contractor / Osaka JAPAN (system implementation &

support)

1. PDM STEEL SERVICE CENTERS ~ Contractor / 3535 East Myrtle ~ Stockton, CA (steel
whsing)

]. NORTHGATE EXPRESS - Transportation / 500 Ireland (petro transportation) TRI

K. WESTERN PACIFIC EXPRESS - Transportation / 500 Ireland (petro transportation) TRI

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

9. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff
10. BOARD COMMENT (No Action ~ No Public Comment)
11. DISCUSSION ONLY: National Weather Service StormReady Community Presentation.

12. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Amend the Cooperative Agreement for the Creation of
Nevadaworks by and among 13 counties of the State of Nevada and the Nevadaworks in order
for the agreement to conform to the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014,

RECESS AS BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO CONVENE STOREY COUNTY
LIQUOR BOARD

13. DISCUSSION/ POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of the second reading of the Delta Saloon’s (Tine
Perkins) request for a Cabaret license as an addendum to the current license.

14. DISCUSSION/ POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of the second reading of the Delta Saloon’s
(Tina Perkins) request for an Off-Sale Liquor license as an addendum to the current license.

2




ADJOURN S5TOREY COUNTY LIQUOR BOARD TO RECONVENE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING
15. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Parcel Map 2016-003, by SJS Commercial Real Estate, Mark
Siegel. The Applicant requests a Parcel Map dividing one parcel into two parcels located at 3275
Waltham Way, in Storey County, Nevada (Assessor Parcel Number: 004-092-49).

16. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

A.

INTEGRATED MANUFACTURING & SUPPLY, INC. - Contractor / 6985 Via Del Oro ~
San Jose” (Mfg. Supplier)

B. PACE ENGINEERS, INC. - Contractor / 11255 Kirkland Way ~ Kirkland, WA (Engineering
Svcs.)

C. MUNTERS CORPORATION - Contractor / 79 Monroe Street ~ Amesbury, MA (Air
handling contractor)

D. TABER DRILLING - Contractor / 536 Galveston St ~ W. Sacramento (geotechnical
exploration)

E. HITACHI HIGH TECHNOLOGIES AMERICA, INC, - Contractor / 5960 Inglewood Dr ~

Pleasanton, CA (construction consult.)

ENGINEERED PRODUCTS, A PAPE CO. - Contractor / 9883 - 40th Avnue ~ Seattle, WA
(material handling equipment)

SUBURBAN PROPANE, LP - General / 400 Wolverine Way ~ Sparks (propane sales &
service)

TERRACON CONSULTANTS, INC. - Contractor / 18001 West 106% St ~ Olathe, KS
(geotechnical consulting services)

BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE NV RENO - General / 100 Distribution ~ Sparks (whsle
distribution alcohol)

17. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

18. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin,

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil
rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and
institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from

3




discriminating based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity (including
gender expression), sexual orientation, disability, age, marital status, family/parental status,
income derived from a public assistance program, political beliefs, or reprisal or retaliation for
prior civil rights activity, in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA (not all
bases apply to all programs). Remedies and complaint filing deadlines vary by program or
incident.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program
information (e.g., Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.) should contact
the responsible Agency or USDA’s TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TTY) or
contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. Additionally, program
information may be made available in languages other than English.

To file a program discrimination complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination
Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online at

http:/ /www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing _cust.html and at any USDA office or write a
letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information requested in the form.
To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or
letter to USDA by:

(1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410;

(2) fax: (202} 690-7442; or
(3) email: program.intake@usda.gov.
USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I, Vanessa Stephens , Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that 1 posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before February 10, 2016; Virginia
City Post Office at 132 § C St, Virginia City, NV, the Storey County Courthouse located at 27 S B St,
Virginia City, NV, the Virginia City Fire Department located at 145 N C St, Virginia City, NV, the
Virginia City Highlands Fire Department located a 2610 Cartwright Rd, VC Highlands, NV and
Lockwood Fire Department located at 431 Canyon Way, Lockwood, NV.

)
By @AV LAA BTN 0 LA LA
Vanessa Stephens'Clerk-Treasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: February 16, 2016 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ |

1. Title: Approval of minutes for February 2, 2016

2. Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 775 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Minutes are attached.

S. Supporting materials: Attached.

6. Fiscal impact: N/A

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: N/A
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
S Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Dented [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e b

Agenda Item No. 4




STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2016 9:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
MARSHALIL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
JACK MCGUFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman McBride, Vice-Chairman Gilman, Commissioner McGuffey, County Manager
Pat Whitten, Clerk/Treasurer Vanessa Stephens, Planning Director/ Administrative Officer Austin
Osborne, Special Counsel Robert Morris, Sheriff Gerald Antinoro, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, Fire
Chief Gary Hames, Public Works Director Mike Nevin, Community Services Director Cherie Nevin

1. CALL TO ORDER CLOSED SESSION AT 9:.00 A.M. - Closed Session meeting pursuant to NRS
288.220 for the purpose of conferring with county management and legal counsel regarding labor

negotiations with the Storey County Employees Association/ AFSCME 4041 Comstock Chapter.

2. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 10:00 A. M.

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for February 2, 2016
Motion: Approve the Agenda for February 2, 2016, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice
Chairman Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

5. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for January 5, 2016
Motion: Approve the Minutes of January 5, 2016, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice
Chairman Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

6. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for January 19, 2016

Public Comment:




Nicole Barde, Storey County Resident: During discussion, Mr. Whitten had referred to the use
of Gladding & Michel as the third party doing investigations rather than the Sheriff. This is missing
and is material to the minutes.

Mr. Whitten said his comments were that someone like Gladding & Michel should do the
investigations and that he had talked to them. In no way was anyone selected at the meeting for this
purpose.

Motion: Approve the Minutes of January 19, 2016, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman
Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote,
(Summary: Yes=3)

CONSENT AGENDA

7. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 01/15/16 for $480,899.20 and $1,938.59, and
date 01/29/16 for $363,898.29. Accounts Payable Checks date 01/22/16 for $981,268.56 and
$8,712.81.

8. For possible action refund Jerry Carpenter and Shirley Carvey for double billing on APN 003-
543-02 and MH500202. Total refund of $245.86.

9. For possible action approval of Delta Saloon’s (Tina Perkins) first reading for an off-sale liquor
license and a cabaret license as an addendum to the current (pending) general and liquor license.

10. For possible action approval of Business Licenses First Readings:
A. INTEGRATED MANUFACTURING & SUPPLY, INC. -~ Contractor / 6985 Via Del Oro ~
San Jose” (Mfg. Supplier)
B. PACE ENGINEERS, INC. - Contractor / 11255 Kirkland Way ~ Kirkland, WA (Engineering

Sves.)

C. MUNTERS CORPORATION - Contractor / 79 Monroe Street ~ Amesbury, MA (Air
handling contractor)

D. TABER DRILLING - Contractor / 536 Galveston St ~ W. Sacramento (geotechnical
exploration)

E. HITACHI HIGH TECHNOLOGIES AMERICA, INC. ~ Contractor / 5960 Inglewood Dr ~
Pleasanton, CA (construction consult.)

F. ENGINEERED PRODUCTS, A PAPE CO. - Contractor / 9883 ~ 40t Avnue ~ Seattle, WA
{material handling equipment)

G. SUBURBAN PROPANE, LP - General / 400 Wolverine Way ~ Sparks (propane sales &
service}

H. TERRACON CONSULTANTS, INC. - Contractor / 18001 West 1061 St ~ Olathe, KS
(geotechnical consulting services)

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

In regard to item 9, for full disclosure, Chairman McBride stated he has a pecuniary interest in a
business on the main street in Virginia City that engages in cabaret and liquor licenses as well.




Vice Chair Gilman stated he also has a pecuniary interest in a liquor and cabaret license on C Street as
part of a class of users in Storey County.

Motion: Approve Consent Agenda, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Gilman,
Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary:
Yes=3)

11. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff

Fire Chief Gary Hames:

» DPresented the Board with a report prepared with software recently purchased. The software is
working extremely well. The report will be provided monthly to the Board and will be
published on the Storey County website.

» Chief Hames reviewed highlights of the report which enables reporting of monthly call
volume and statistics regarding calls. Statistics include response time and number of patient
transports,

Public Works Director Mike Nevin:

» The Public Works Department has been very busy due to recent storms. There have been
issues with a couple of snow plows that are older vehicles. Five truck/tractors have been
purchased from the State of Nevada excess property program at $25 each. These vehicles will
be retro-fitted into snow plows.

¢ Public Works Department is also working to resolve infrastructure issues that affected power
to the hillside water tanks over the weekend. Conduits to the control building at the tank site
terminate outside the building. In the interim, a temporary generator set up has been
established.

* Meetings have been held with NDOT and Farr West Engineering in regards to moving four
storm drains at the south end of C Street off of the County’s Waste Water Treatment System.

* The siphon line replacement under Highway 580 is moving along. NDOT is working to
update the environmental assessment. Various organizations are involved to resolve any
concerns regarding the pipeline replacement.

» This year is a significant “water” season. Marlette Lake is almost up to spill, Hobart Lake is
spilling. The east slope catchments are producing good water.

e A meeting was held with the NDOT contractor, Ames Construction, regarding the USA
Parkway extension. The contractor is interested in utilizing space at the County’s TRI facility
in exchange for some improvements to the County’s property. NDOT will have a portable
building on that site,

Commissioner McGuffey asked if the pipeline being replaced under 580 is the original waterline.

Mr. Nevin replied the second pipeline - constructed in 1875 - is the one being utilized. This is under
the highway and feeds the top of the siphon. This will remain in the ground. NDOT will bore under
the highway and install a new sleeve.
¢ Mr. Nevin, along with Mr. Whitten, met with representatives of NDOT and Farr West
Engineering to discuss moving the four storm drains on the south end of C Street off of the
sewer system. These storm drains were never tied into the main storm drain line. Issues are
created, particularly in winter with the salt used on C Street. NDOT has made this a high

3




priority since the County has the funding in place to do the sewer improvements. NDOT is in
the design/engineering process.

Chair McBride: Has there been any discussion regarding curbs and gutters? Intersections such as
Taylor and Union Streets are really bad.

Mr. Nevin: This has been discussed in the past.

Mr. Whitten: There are some issues dealing with the NDOT Right of Way Division including issues
with curbs and gutters. We continue to work through the issues.

Planning Director/Administrative Officer Austin Osborne:

Thursday, February 4% is the next Planning Commission meeting and will be held at the
Lockwood Community /Senior Center at 6 PM. Discussion will be held regarding the Master
Plan draft.

A team meeting was recently held with Farr West Engineering to discuss status of County
projects. One issue discussed was flood mitigation in Mark Twain. Mr. Osborne works on the
Carson Water Conservancy District Board. This Board provides assistance for flood mitigation
and other sorts of matters. Mr. Osborne has discussed these issues with all parties to see if
there is a way to secure funding for flood mitigation and a study of what specifically can be
done in the area. This would be pursuant to cooperation from the Water Conservancy District,
the Mark Twain residents, and the feasibility of work being done in the next couple of years.

Deputy District Attorney Keith Loomis:

Briefing on the Malfitano case has been completed and submitted to the Judge for a decision
on the Petition for Writ of Mandamus.

Comments have been submitted to Rural Development regarding the nature of the contract
with Farr West Engineering for the sewer improvements to determine if there are any issues.
Comments from Pool/Pact have also been submitted to Rural Development.

County Manager Pat Whitten:

Mr. Whitten recently spoke at a meeting of fiscal officers for construction companies. TRI and
Tesla were the major focus and topic.

Attended an event at the Atlantis announcing the arrival of a new company, Jet.com.
Governor Sandoval along with the three County Commissioners were also present. Jet.com is
a great company.

The same evening, Mr. Whitten attended a presentation at the Gold Hill Hotel given by
Commissioner Gilman discussing the past, present and future at TRL

Regarding the zip code issue for TRI and the River District, concerted efforts have been made
over the last 18 months through John Porter of Congressman Amodei’s office, in trying to get
the US Postal system to issue a separate zip code for at least the entire River District -
specifically in the TRI area. This issue has aslo been presented to Senator Heller and Senator
Reid.

The Post Office has said that if a (zip code) does not streamline the delivery of U.S. mail, the Post
Office does not care and will not do anything about it. The Postal system stated if the “plus 4” was
used on mail it would work out. This seemed to work with small purchases. However, most of the




vendors supplying products to TRI do not know what County TRI is in and, for reporting purposes,
use Sparks, Nevada 89434.

Mr. Whitten contacted the Director of the Nevada Taxpayer’s Association who indicated using the
“plus 4” was not a solution as the Department of Taxation’'s software is so antiquated it could not
handle the “plus 4”. There are other situations indicating that use of “plus 4” is not the answer.

Mr. Whitten, Chair McBride, District Attorney Langer, and Comptroller Gallagher, met with the
Deputy Director of Taxation, the Division Director of Sales Tax, and a deputy director of Taxation’s
IT service. It was acknowledged that the Pitney Bowes software being used does not ask for a zip
“plus 4”. According to the IT representative, it would be a huge change to get the “plus 4” factored
in. The Department of Taxation acknowledges the problem and has agreed that they are going
begin to test some results, talk to the Pitney Bowes vendor, and see what other States are doing with
similar issues as far as accounting software.

The County is going to give the Department of Taxation one specific new company that was recently
built from ground up, giving them a list of all vendors who provided products that went into the
construction of this facility. Taxation will conduct an audit to see who reported what. The County
will also provide Taxation with a list of all retail establishments in the entire River District for audit.
We have agreed to meet monthly fo focus on this issue.

An update will be provided to Congressman Amodei regarding the Department of Taxation and the
zip code issue.

Stacey Bucchianeri searched the Postal website to determine the zip “plus 4” for businesses in the
TRI area. Found on the website was public postal information which indicates the county that
addresses are located in.  Fifty percent of the addresses looked at were shown to be in Washoe
County, including Storey County offices in TRI. This was mentioned to Congressman Amodei’s
staff and, as of yesterday, all but one or two had been corrected.

This will be a top agenda item at the NACO conference later this month. The Department of
Taxation approach is good but it is not a “fix all”. The zip code is needed.

Commissioner McGuffey commented he had brought this to the attention of other counties at a
NACO Board meeting. Other countiés indicated also having zip code problems and are looking to
Storey County to lead the way on a resolution.

Mr. Whitten suggested that he and Commissioner McGuffey should review the zip code situation
prior to the next NACQO Board meeting.

An equal concern is not only that the County is not getting sales tax dollars it is entitled to - keeping
in mind that it is believed to be the Department of Taxation’s responsibility to assess, collect, and
distribute sales tax monies accurately and they are not doing that - but people are being over-
charged. Washoe County sales tax rate is at least 1/8 of a point higher than Storey County.

12. BOARD COMMENT {No Action - No Public Comment)

Commissioner McGuffey:




* TheV & T Commission recently lost a great member, Kevin Ray. Mr. Ray was with the
Commission for years.

13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Storey County Audited Financial Statements
for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher apologized for the delay in the review of the audited financial
statements. The work of CPA David Pringle was submitted in a timely manner. A staff review of
the financial statements submitted by Mr. Pringle indicated a substantial difference in property tax
revenue projected and what was received. Further review showed that a payment that should have
been received from the Department of Taxation in April was received in July. The outside auditor
was notified and the audit was corrected.

Mr. Gallagher discussed events of the last year. Including legislative decisions affecting the
industrial park, completion of the wastewater treatment plant, water system improvements,
development of a 474 Fire District, and, based on a decision by the Department of Taxation, bringing
the Tourism Commission back into the County. New public safety vehicles - ambulances and
Sheriff’s vehicles - were purchased.

Mr. Gallagher reviewed capital assets and liabilities. The ending fund balance increased and is
healthy. A review of the General Fund shows an ending fund balance that is down from the
previous year due to money being given to capital projects. Mr. Gallagher reviewed the auditor’s
recommendations and steps being taken to meet those recommendations.

The goal for this year is to “stay the course”. There has been an excellent second quarter review.
Road work in TRI and additional work at Station 75 will probably begin in the spring.

There will be challenges for fiscal year 2017 in looking at needs and plans for public safety, public
works, general government, and economic development strategy.

A General Accounting & Standards Board bulletin - a report on all abatements received during the
year and how it affects taxes - must be filed this year. Mr. Gallagher reviewed the information
required on this report.

Mr. Gallagher said it is time to look at a tax rate reduction. Since 2008, the County has increased the
bottom line each year. This has not been easy. A consultant, who previously worked for Taxation,
will advise if we are right or wrong on certain items. The attempt needs to be made as it was the
direction of this Board.

Vice Chair Gilman: Thank you to Mr. Gallagher for the report and for the direction the County is
being taken. '

Commissioner McGuffey: Concurs with Commissioner Gilman. Thank you for a great job.

County Manager Pat Whitten: There is another audit within this audit. Several years ago the
threshold was surpassed in terms of the dollar amount of Federal grants that the County has in play
at any one point in time. This requires a separate statement and the items listed are equally as

6




important as others in the audit because more and more we are more reliant on Federal grant dollars.
Mr. Whitten indicated most important is the opinion on each major Federal program which states, “in
our opinion Storey County, Nevada complied in all material respects with the types of compliance
requirements referred to that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major Federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2015.” This is attributable to the efforts of Cherie Nevin who
deserves great thanks.

Public Comment:
Nicole Barde, Storey County Resident: Agrees this was a good summary. Regarding the
abatements that the County has that will to have to be reported - what about the offsets that are in
place with Tesla and others? Does that fit in this audit, will it be a future item - will that show as
revenue, or as a special offset? Will there be separate procedures (for reporting)?

Mr. Gallagher: Does not believe any offsets were received until after July 1st. It will be for this audit
year. We are trying to figure out what needs to be in the report - there is not an example out there.
Mr. Gallagher will try to find some information or if there is no example, will send in what he thinks
it should be.

Ms. Barde: This could be a potential “gotcha” next time if it is not done.
Mr. Gallagher: Right.

Mr. Whitten: We will work with our auditor regarding a potential footnote to comply with GASB,
the Tesla situation is unique.

Mr, Gallagher: This is something I will have to do and the auditor will review. Thank you to the
auditor and staff for being patient in this process. It is appreciated.

Mark Joseph Phillips, Virginia City Resident: With the exception of Vice-Chairman Gilman, no
members of the VCTC are present especially in light of the budget over-expenditures. Mr. Phillips
expressed concern there is no one here to explain or apologize or talk about the future especially
after all the years of trying to decide whether the audit should be separate. VCTC’s refusal to hire or
retain legal counsel.

Motion: Approve of Storey County Audited Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2015,
Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuifey,
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

14. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: First reading of Ordinance No. 15-267 amending Storey
County Code Title 8 Health and Human Safety by adding chapter 8.01 Nuisances and providing
a uniform process for abating all the different nuisance complaints in the code. The amendment
also changes the existing nuisance procedures in other parts of the Code to be consistent with the
new chapter and provides for other properly related matters.

Outside Counsel, Robert Morris, presented this item and read the title into the record. A workshop
was previously held regarding this Ordinance. Since this chapter reflects significant changes in the
code, Mr. Morris suggested having another reading following the second reading which is the public

7




hearing on the Ordinance. This will allow the Board to be careful in passing an ordinance that
everyone thinks will work and gives an opportunity for all departments to have input.

Mr. Morris continued that this is a process to simplify nuisances in the code. All nuisances referred
to in other chapters of the code, will refer back to this new chapter 8.01. Anyone who has specific
suggestions or concerns regarding this item, are requested to contact Mr. Morris before the second
reading.

Mr. Morris requested this item be set for the first meeting in March.

Public Comment:

Mark Joseph Phillips, Virginia City Resident: The ordinance should be more specific as to who
can red-tag a property or threaten a property owner with a lien or criminal penalty. This should be
an appointed public officer with oath and appointment on record to enable a person to verify the
authority. The Public Works Director, or his designee, is suggested as the inspector in the new
ordinance. There should be public record of the 30 days for appeal. Maybe an agenda item that the
“clock has started ticking”. And 30 days later, an acknowledgment that the nuisance has been
remedied. Recently a property was red-tagged with no opportunity for appeal.

Mr. Whitten: It should be noted the property mentioned was red-tagged as a safety hazard notas a
public nuisance.

Motion: Approve First reading of Ordinance No. 15-267 amending Storey County Code Title 8
Health and Human Safety by adding chapter 8.01 Nuisances and providing a uniform process for
abating all the different nuisance complaints in the code. The amendment also changes the existing
nuisance procedures in other parts of the Code to be consistent with the new chapter and provides
for other properly related matters, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Gilman,
Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary:
Yes=3)

15. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Sheriff's General Business License Second
Reading for Delta Saloon, Tina Perkins, located at 18 S C St., Virginia City.

Sheriff Gerald Antinoro presented this item. Applicant has submitted the proper application and
obtained all necessary sign-offs from the different inspection agencies. Approval of the General
Business License is recommended.

No public comment.

Motion: Approve Sheriff's General Business License Second Reading for Delta Saloon, Tina Perkins,
located at 18 5 C St., Virginia City, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Gilman,
Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary:
Yes=3)

RECESS AS BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO CONVENE STOREY COUNTY
LIQUOR BOARD




16. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Liquor License Second Reading for Delta
Saloon, Tina Perkins, located at 18 5 C St., Virginia City.

Chairman McBride stated he has a pecuniary interest in a liquor license on the main street, that being
the Bucket of Blood Saloon. Voting on this item in no way affects Mr. McBride or his business.

Vice Chairman Gilman stated he has a pecuniary interest in a liquor license on C Street, Virginia
City, and is a portion of a class of users within the community.

Sheriff Antinoro presented this item. Applicant has submitted an application. Background has
found no disqualifying information and shows that applicant has stable financial abilities. Approval
of the Liquor License is recommended.

County Manager Whitten commented that a letter addressed to the Board of Commissioners dated
December 21, 2015 was submitted as part of a previous Commission packet. The letter was from
Barbara Thomas outlining issues and concerns. Mr. Whitten is not clear as to whether the concerns
were with the licensee or the business being leased.

Public Comment:

Mark Joseph Phillips: The packet indicated something about a cabaret and off-sale liquor license
being included. Mr. Phillips is happy to see the cabaret license.

Chair McBride: The item regarding the cabaret license was on today’s Consent Agenda for first
reading.

Motion: Approve Liquor License Second Reading for Delta Saloon, Tina Perkins, located at 18 S C
St., Virginia City, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Gilman, Seconded by:
Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=4)

ADJOURN STOREY COUNTY LIQUOR BOARD TO RECONVENE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING
17. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

A. CARMEN’S MEXICAN REST & CATERER - General / 112 S Center ~ Yerington (Food
Truck)

B. BOSCH REXROTH CORP - Contractor / 14001 South Lake Dr ~ Charlotte, NC (conveyor
contr.)

C. HITACHI HIGH-TECHNOLOGIES CORP - Contractor / Osaka, JAPAN (equipment
contractor)

D. PRODUCT HANDLING DESIGN, INC. - Contractor / Box 117866 ~ Carrollton, TX (crane
cont.)

E. SIERRA VIII, INC dba Diversified Painting - Contractor / 881 E Glendale ~ Sparks
(painting cont.}

F. SHIMADZU SCIENTIFIC INSTRUMENTS - Contractor / 7102 Riverwood Drive ~
Columbia, MD (analytical instruments)




7

G. HITACHI POWER SOLUTIONS CO., LTD. - Contractor / Tokyo, JAPAN (equipment
contractor)
H. BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE NV RENO - General / 100 Distribution ~ Sparks (whsle

distribution alcohol)
I. PREMIER ELECTRICAL STAFFING, LLC - General / 7901 Strickland Road ~ Raleigh, NC

(staffing)
J. AMERICAN CARPORTS, INC. - Contractor / 157 North Broadway ~ Joshua, TX (carport

contractor)
K. EVOLUTION INDUSTRIES - Contractor / 10939B Industrial Way ~ Truckee (flooring

contractor)
L. RICH DOSS, INC. - General / 201 Wild Horse Canyon Drive (transportation) MCC

County Manager Pat Whitten stated that Community Development has recommended approval of all
items. However, Mr. Whitten requests item H, Breakthru Beverage, be continued to research and
insure all proper processes are followed as there are different statutes for distribution of alcohol. A
temporary license can be issued in the meantime.

Mr. Whitten requests approval of items A, B, C, D, E, F, G, and [, and continuance of item H.

Stacey Bucchianeri, Community Development, said that Breakthru Beverage is a distributor of liquor
- they do not serve liquor. This is an out-of-county General License.

Motion: Approve items A through G and I, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Gilman,
Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary:

Yes=3)

Motion: Continue item H, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Gilman, Seconded by:
Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote, (Summary: Yes=3)

Mr. Whitten commended Dean Haymore, Stacey Bucchianeri, and team, for letters sent to all
businesses in TRI as a reminder that all suppliers to the businesses need licensing,.

18. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

Mark Joseph Phillips: Has determined the Storey County Democratic Central Committee does not
exist. There is no record anywhere.

19. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned by the call of the Chair at 11:58 AM

Respectfully submitted,

By M@IM—
Vanessa Stephens (lerk-Treasurer

10




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: February 16, 2016 Estimate of time required: 0 min

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. For possible action approval of Accounts Payable Checks date 02/05/16 for
$404,943.59 and $11,196.82.

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted.

. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher

(WS

Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4. Staff summary: Please find attached the claims
5, Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA __NA__ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_NA_ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
\S Department Head Department Name: Comptroller

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved

[ Approved with Modifications
[ Denied [

Continued

—

Agenda {tem No. 5




TL8L6'T

8% IS99

007051

08" %57

0a°82
6Y'50E'T
00°'sgE’1
06°L%T
vs vz

SG°8PS'T

¥ EEY

6T'FLT

SE'TCR

‘THLOL
ADIHD

T abeg

66'6E9°L

91676
S9°6E0'T

68°¥8
LZ ET
gg'1eg
S9°'8E
-86°'TL
318

2T Le
¥EL

86°TL
ZLUET
80761
68°LT
€57 8TY
95° 5%
0g'es
85°'1¢
§L'9z
“bL G

007087

00°0ST
s v
05°82
&S0 T
005221
06 LbY
4= 44
9€° 0T
.00'5¢L2
00°5LE
&7 885
Fa'EEY
0€'LE
6L°05
69°S%
25701
25701
LL™8
09°0t1

6€°TER

LNOOWY

99L5L

£595¢L
£5954

259%¢,
Tge9L
£589L
Z996L
28954
25964
25358
2595¢L
T5954
T595L
€5954
(43115
Z88SL
TG95L
25954
€595
€598L
28984

0TLSL

PILSL
¥ILSL

GELSL
SSLSL
9SLSL
ERYR-TA
6P9SL
TLOSL
TLa5¢L
1L3SL
€699L
TILSL
14954
ig9sL
TS954
2695L
€69SL
Z695L
26954

T1LaL

#SNTIL

9t/s0/¢

9T/50/2
91/50/¢2

81/50/2
$1/50/%2
9t/50/2
9T/50/%
at/s0/2
s1/50/2
9T/50/%2
91/50/%2
91/50/¢
9T/50/2
9T/50/2
91/50/%
91/s0/2
91/80/%2
9T/50/%2
9L/s0/2
91/50/%¢
9T/s0/e

9T/50/¢

91/50 /2
91/%0/2

91/50/2
at1/s50/¢
9t/s0/z
9t/s50/¢2
91/50/¢
3T/50/2
31/50/2
91/s50/z
91/50/2
9T/50/¢2
9T/S0/Z
9T/50/%2
9T/50/¢E
91/5¢/¢2
9T/S0/¢2
9T/50/2
31/50/2

91/50/2

AL¥d

9T/s0/e

TLSBELBELE ANI

18a % IN0 -Md
5T ¥ INA -#d

DAY ¥ALII4 -ADOLS
HALIIA -ID0LS

XL~  JLYLSOWHEHL-ASAWOD
ONILLIA-HOLOVA
LIQHED SLE
AJYL-dOHS
SONTLLII~dOHS
ONILLII-d0OHS
JLU0ddNs-SLd

ALDC UYANAS-HEEITMd
ALNO AUAATS-PZEavMd
AILTILE SNVUL~8Qvoy
SLIHE~8STPSLT
YINZLHRIL-0TE9508
HOLIMS~SQYoY

Wddl LI¥E-€9815¥4d
ROLIMS -8av0od

LITayn 02

LEISSY aNI

9108 'LE-FT N¥YD

TEL Y0d SHINAANS 'ADOTD
SYFAVIAS HOIWASTIA SL LS
¥OSSTIAN0D BE A¥NDS
SUNYL WIALYM UOA SAINIALIYS
EDTANES EONZUTINODITHL
LEYEH ONY DNAT -ZI00d
TYAT FUIHAYE -Z.L100d
TYAH HYIHANd -JALHYD
TYDISAHA IMAATVD
TSSEEQTOCH L1ODW

HD

dOHS

dOHS

AYANNYT %L 1S

A¥ANNYT &4 IS

ANANNYT 24 1S

AMANNYT IL 4§

LNTWESYTEY HOd S0Iavy

NOILAI¥EDSAC HOIOANT

FILSIDAY ADAHD
ALNOOD RHEHOLS

JdIHSYENIYYd 0DTIED

ONI QD TIC AATIVA NOSYYD

SLHYd CLOV ALID IVLIIAYD

NEWIAOSAWI IWUENID NOANWD

SIMET ILLOJS 'TIEHING
AJOVLS ‘ IWEANYIHIONE
SHFTHdYELNE AU¥H

ONI S¥0SSHEdWOD ¥Envd
{ONEY) SNTd SEHIEALIYYI

IA¥ES EINEUIANODETHL I3LY

SSENTIEMN ONY HITVIH OWY

d71 ANYIOUd SYDIYAWY

ONZ ODSTV
071 JFFE ¥
UCANIHA

9T/ec/z0
STETRA

v29¥%8

£99%8

292%8

13598

09378
£€59%8
85998
L59%9
959%8

95998

5998

£59%8

259%g
T59%8

yIEWAN

ADEHD
¢ @ajedq uny
10N 3jxoday




4

08TELE'T

80°'39¢8
08°90€’'1

¥5°61

0¥ oLe

ET TEC'T

59°18

£8°'9¢

00°000'SS
00°000°0%

S¥'6GE

S2°LOT

E3'06E'E

£E'gE8’ 1T
¥9"EhE
tF 8%e
69'0€L’T
TYLOL
MDFHD

vbeg

00" 8¢
00'00T
00°'s¢

00066
05 'Z8E

80°958
08'90¢'7T
£8°L
TL'TIT

B¥'ZES
T& LLE

o8
50 F¥9
¥ 205

S9° 1%

66'€

66 ¢

86°'L

887 1T
86°L
00°000'55
00" 000°0%
S€° S

0B’ TS

s¢°' g8
5682
S6'0¢€
96'9¢
S6°0¢€

$6° €L
SZ2°L0T
€37 0%
007054
00009t
EL EER'TT
?9°EVE

1% '8%2

69°'0%
T0'0%

JLNOOWY

85954
85954
LELSL

FELSL
TELSL

LS9SGE
00LSL

65954
£596L

¥E8sL
FS8SL

rSLSL
59964
LTLSL

LL9SL
9595L
959SL
95984
9598L
9499524
66954

SELSL

BELSL

T995L
CLOGL
65LGL
S6954
S695L
S698L
§695¢L

9TLSL
5P9SL
STLSL
BOLSL
CRLSL
2L9SL
FLISL

Z5L5L
avase

#E5NIL

91/50/2
st/50/2
91/50/2

91/50/2
91/50/¢2

aT/s0/2
at/sn/e

9T/80/2
81/80/2

91/%0/2
9T/50/2

9T/50/2
9T1/50/2
9T/50/2

9T/50/2

9t/s0/z
9T/S0/¢%
91/50/¢2
9T/50/%¢
9T/s0/2

91/50/2
sT/50/2
at/s0/z
91/50/2
91/50/%2
9T/50/%2
81/50/¢2
9t/s50/2
at/so/e
9T/50/¢2
91/50/¢2
9T /80/Z
sT/s0/2
ST/50/2
9r/50/2
9T/50/%2
91/50/¢2

9T/S0/¢
9t/so/e

ELYa

IND dNOD 0S8
HZ
TOYLNGD LSHd ATILO

s¥ Xec
g% Xg'8

HOLV¥d Q4
AESSEAAWOD dIV-d0HS

HG50H-5LH
HEOH-5LT

18 ¥ DHU-MT
DEU-MT

LEQZOFO60T ANI
0T 15 dd IHOHS-INYI ¥IM
INYAOY¥E TIVC

WT/TINL/3DIAJ0 SHINILIVE

a¥Ig-TATYE
HAYIE - PAVE

SHAYTE S068508
LHDITAYEH - #8699Md
SHQYTI ¥8699M4

INTWATEOV SI9

LYOATd IIOAY JA¥E

YALTIE ¥EINM ATHINOK
YHIYM ¥NIWA HD

HOTANES WEIwM

ST0Z AMVNESEL

WHLYM SL IS

NALYM bL IS

EIVH T4 LS

UEIVH 24 LS

YITIEVESVIYS SESYD g
FOLOFASNT ©QTH

¥OTOD TINI Ad WALNIM OIOA
SADILON T70d XVL- ¥
L¥0ddNg WYda0ud 9T0Z €4
SEITAANS/SWEOAIND EIVHNT
TEMOL WAV /HAAYE LATIOL

ADIA¥ES TTED GWAI LI
NILLIHM d Z08S-€%¥ SLL

NOILAIHOSHI HOIQANI

91/90/7 MWHISIOHEY MDTHD

ALNNOS AHIOLE

843 % ALTIWHAL NISYH LYHdD

WOL ‘" AYEESNVED
CD NOTLINWLSNOD FLINYHD

HIONITED
OTT TYIYLSOINT XHD

2TT ADYANE SYIR1A

dT SYOTIENHESL

ANYAWOD 'TYNILSYS

ONI XTddNS QLAY LIOITIF
ALNNOD SYTIONOT

QLT ¥dD FTONINd ¥ dIAYd

ONI ¥8Nn SHOIYA

ONI SEOVIIATE NMOUD

(DA} FTIINOYHD XOOLSWOD
ONI LSEHD XLIMONRWOD
XEL-WIYHD

A1ddNE AUVLIINYS TWALNED

HOGNEA

9T/£0/20
STETEd

189%8

089%g
6LI¥B

BLGHE

LL9%8

9L9%8

SLo%8

¥LO%8

€L9%R
2L9%8

L9998

0Lobe

699¥%%8

859%8
L3998
998¥v8

599%8

HITRON

ADHEHD
83eg uny
ON 3x0dey




B8 6BT'T LETATA 91/50/2 Od MAN ANIQ

T0'56¢€ QSLSL  9T/%0/%T OHALA Dd MEN ANEd
ONI SHINOIWNOEWI Wi 56978
o¢rssL’e 60'g8e’e TELSL  9T/S0/% WANTVLEE AdvnEgdd
00°005 TZLGL 91/50/2 ANYE HW HAYW TIAHT
0T SLNEAT ANTd dINDIT PESEHE
$8°2TL ¥8'ZZL L8954 9T/50/¢2 TYINED SEATLES
HITT TYNOILWN NTODNIT £69%%
00'66T'T 00°68¢ £FLSL 9t/50/2 ddd IHAATED
00 0¥8 £%4L5L 31/50/2 Add FUYIH MEAN
BNOS % SII¥AD N 1T 269%8
00" 69T’92 DD'69T 92 B28EL  9T1/S0/%T SAYL 01 ZAVYDAN
SAS DHATIA OICGNY NGSYIIZAD 169%8
00005 000608 ¥OLSL  9T/s0/T WHDIAIO HITYEH 910¢ €934
. o4 NYNNITIOW O S2WVD 069%8
TOVEL'TY 0Z 859 SSLSGL 9T/50/¢2 SYOLINOW TENG ZIVIHD
9L ET SSLSL 9T/%0/¢2 2ZETYd dEEa
9€°'TBS SSLSL 91/50/2 HIINIYd ANEd
A4S 2] SSLGL 9I/50/%€ QFATA Dd HHINIVIL SH
ZE'ZIZ'T SSLSL  9T/%50/% ALNVHEYM QIANIXT ¥¥AL €
BT LEY'6 SGLSL  9T/S0/E AVNAY FOWHOLS
Y2 T102'%2 SSLGL 9T/50/¢e ATddY FOVIOLS
8L F9€'9 SSLGL ST/80/¢2 SUANOL ' SYILNIHA
277 30¥A0S TLI £85¥8
S8°ZE£9' T SP 26T 0995 31/50/¢ HAOW &OHS
£8°TOT 09954 S1/50/2 SHINE HO
-18'2ET n998L 91/50/2 HD
Y6 EE 09588t 91/50/% S9N HO
ZL eTe 088SL  9T/s0/¢ SEINE~FACH dCHS
§55°99¢ 09954 91/50/¢ HAOW JdCHS
FRS-1 09954 91/s0/¢2 JAOW dOQHS
[AREARY 0995L  91/50/% HAQW JOHS
ZL° 892 09954 9T/s0/z FAOW JOHS
15°082 0998L  91/50/% FAOW dOHE
98°6 £SLGL 91/50/¢2
0916 £GLGL 91/50/2
H)TA¥ES LIAEYD 1OGAd HWOH 2858
Y0"E¥6 58298 ZHLSL 91/s0/¢ SHITAENS Sk
61" 6L Z¥LSL  91/50/2 SHITIENE SWA
NIZHDS AMNHH LBITS
98°'929 98°' 929 ¥E9SL  9T1/60/% $2ITddANS YIMES
QLT INIVW TIDWA ATddns aH 289%8
0S5 TPL’S 0§ THT’S 85LG5L  9T/S0/E MEIAEY SOINYHOEHOIH
ONI 'SHIWIDOSSY + SHAVH 589%8
$6"9TE'% 28'019°1 TPLSL 91/50/2 ¥OaYT INVED §TINd
FL'30L72 TPLEL 91/50/2 HOdVT INYED S7and
qL1 ‘IvH ¥89v8
00002 00°002 0695L  9T/S0/2 09-T¥2-¥00 NAV
IH¥ETTIOD £B9FE
896°89¢ . 00°0¥% OFLGL 9T/S8/E SEILITILA
86 8EE 0%LSL 91/50/¢ AYIE ANQE
OTT SINZWLSIANI 41D [4:1:5:2:]
00 0%E 00°59 BS9EL  4T/S0/% DOLIW
00°'5€ BEI5L 9t/50/2 INVId dILYM
00" 5¢E 8596L 9T1/50/2 TIOL 40T
00 s€ 859GL 91/80/2 D 8 ZLE
TYLOL LNGOWY #ENVEL aiva # 0/a NOIIAIMDSHA HADIOANI HOUNEA AFHNNN
ADEHD ADEHD
9T1/50/2 ¥AISIHAU IDIHD 9T/E0/20 @ ®3edq uny

£ sheq : ALNDOD XFYOLS STETEd ‘oN 3xoday




00'56T

697192

TV 169'1

00" %2

0962

60'TST

89914

§9°592¢

00 008s

GO0 e

Q0" 0E

35°3¢

ZE' BT P

96°0§

9L°550'T

8T %9

9T LBS

sprogg'e

89°L8T

00°999'T

o0 ee

S1'9%6°¢

TYLOL
ADEED

shea

00" 8EE'LOT

[ v3=1-3

0052
00" 02T

697192

ZV TE9'T

00'%e

08" ¥IT
[ A

66 LT
16°S
6T LET
89°8TL
§975§2¢

00'00S

0o oD E

oo'ge

2832

Ze'vaT’y

86705

9L°5S0°T

89°8g
05°'s2

?S5° 8%
gL '18
L) 4
95°'00¢
g1 TZ
96°6Y%

sv 08zZ'e

89 L8T

0079991

opeeg

‘SET9E’T

LNOOWY

SELSL
05954

0TLSL
QZLSL

T89sL
LOLSL
SELEL

08954
08954

ZILSL
6¥LSL
6¥%LSL
99954,
BLISL
EBSSL
TZLGL
TELSL
TaLssL
L995L
Po9sL

£995L4

2995L
299sL

68954
6895L
6895L
6TLSL
68954
¥PLSL
LEISL
TE9SL
SOLSL
CTLSL

=T33

#SHTIL

91/50/2
a1/%0/2

91/50/2
at/s0/e

9T/50/¢
9T/50/¢
91/50/2

9T/50/2
91/¢s0/2

91/50/2
9T/80/¢
91/50/%
91/50/2
e1/50/2
91/50/%
91/50/%
91/50/%2
91/50/2
91/50/¢2
9T/s0/¢
9t/s0/2

st1/s0/2
9T/s0/2

91/50/%2
9T/s0/2
at/50/z
9t1/50/2
9T/s0/e
9T/S0/T
9aT/50/¢2
9T/50/2
s1/80/%
91/50/2
9T/50/2

dLYa

91/50/¢2

HdITE
4L ILNZHWAVA

§L NOILVIS
ONIYILINOW #SNOE I¥N0D

AIFINTSIT LNEWHS INEYD
SHEIIA ¥0d SHNIMYIO XEAY
IT0E ‘LE-FT N¥D

dASANGSTA LHEWHS INUYD
JISUNESIC INEWHSINGYD

NOSJIWOHL JIYTd FWWN
SHITAINS FDITJA0
EATYET dNMDOVE

SNOIS THL

TYSITAN TMaNa

ONINIVEL LS0d ZIN0S -

AJIND ¥OLISIA AEN 9102
qO0H NY'TId SANYT ILVLS
WSIUNOL ALID VINIDUIA

ﬂmﬂiUﬁDm ¥ILYM DHEQ
LY0ddNns LIIT -S4
SHYIL-8SZVSLI

WEY-N-T5-066T9Md
FLYId~N -8G2PSLI

SUFAQD ‘80D ‘dASIA ZAWIL
LADGNE /SEV.L

SHHATYLAVD INIUd
SEHONOd ONILYNIWYT
SHEITddNS FITAL0

OVMST OTIU '0TMS
SP-TL2-900 NAY

IF0dANS WYdDQud 9102 €44

9T0Z ‘LZ-BT NWD

NOILATHISEA EDIOCANI

YELSIDAYE HOFAHD
ALNNOOD AHYOLS

OILYENEAWOD ADNESY DOITdnd

ONI SAJIAET NOILDELCHd
I 0D ZONWNIZ TYNOISSIIOHEd
ALLEWOLOIA

4 OTESNY ‘INI¥IEZd

HANYNIS OLOY NOHHEO

DNI LOdHT AdIdde

D77 SNILINSNOD NOLION
HITH TYNOIIVANIIO VAYAIN
LE0d AEN

YOYAEN 30 LS-HNIZVOVH AEN
ANYT ZIVLE 40 AId AAN
NOII¥XYL LdEd AIN
SANNCHD B HJTH NIWOY AEN
SLEYd ¥ONWL ¥ OILOY WdVN

OLNEWVIDYS 40 HIIL NYDAOW

00 MOLOW "THOH THYHOIW

NI SNOILNIOS 21440 OHLIN
DT1 ‘SESTUANILNT WRXYW
SEWYL ' TIVHSIYIW

WID ALINOWWOD NIVMI MWW

WNFSOHW NOISNYH AVMIVH

JOaNIn

9T/ED/20

LTLYEB

9TLYE
STLYE
PILER

ETL¥8

2TLe8

TiLve
0TLER
§0LYE
g0L%8
LQLY8
20L%8
§0L¥8
YOLYE
£0L%8

ToLE®

TOLYS

oQLve

66ove

86978

L&9VE

36998

HIGRON
ADHHD

2997 uny

STETEd ‘oN aroday




g

80°61¢'s

S5 GET
00’ %95
00" 0ST
QL'S
00°000°s

00'SLT ¥

09° 528
TLTBLB'BOT
TYLCL
HOEHD

abeg

64L°69
85" L6L'T
¥STSET
LLTTET
PPTECT
-
6070178
EL VBL T
80" FE
SE€ZTY
A A
60 6¢EE
06" TEE
L6’ 1%
8% EIT
€799
85°1¢
[4 284
Te"£8
TT ETZ
86695
2561
9T ¥LL
¥6TTET
61926
0T'68
E0°STE
LY 98T
¥5'9%
£9°TST
L9'LE
ac’'sg
Q€' €€
L1607
08" €TT
£5'588

9L"PES
ze'vaL's

S8 SET
00° %95
00 05T
oL's

00° G007y
00°008°1
00°000'2
00'SLE

09°SE8

LMOOWY

0L9GL
0LISL
0L95¢
0LoS5¢
OLISL
oLosL
0LGSL
0L95L
0L954
04954
0L9SL
0L9SL
0LI5L
oL9sL
QL9SL
0L9GL
0L9G4
0L9SL
0L954
0LOSL
0L9SL
0LOGL
oLo9seL
0LOGL
oLeSL
OL9SL
0LoSL
GL3SL
oL9SL
0LI95L
0495L
0L95L
0L9SL
0L9SL
0L9SL
aL9sy

88954
889524

9%LSL
SPLEL
SELSL
5825L
ZELSL
60LSL
60LSL
60LSL

§99S4,

HSNTAL

9T/50/¢
91/50/¢T
91/50/2
s1/50/2
$1/50/2
at/s0/2
91/50/2
9T/50/¢2
91/50/¢
9r/40/2
91/50/2
91/50/2
91/50/2
9T/50/%
9T/S0/¢E
91/50/¢
9T/50/¢2
91/80/¢
91/80/2
91/50/2
eT/50/%
91/50/2
s1/50/2
31/50/¢2
91/50/%
91/50/%2
91/s0/e
91/50/2
9T/50/¢2
9t/s0/z2
91/50/2
91/50/%2
9T/50/2
ST/50/¢%
st/so/e
9T/s0/2

9T/50/Z
91/54/¢2

91/50/2
91/50/2
91/50/2
91/50/¢2
91/50/2
9t/s0/2
9T/50/¢2
9T/S0/¢

9t/so/e

ALYa

9T/S0/2

I8 O N 881

¥a N¥Ed S0LY

a¥ HONYY IMH3d 008
SIHOIT 1§ 2 § 1€S
SIHDIT I8 2 5 Zve
SIHDIT I8 O N 9LT
ISACHI¥NG) LS 9 § 92
NOANYD S7IN XIS 0zZzZZ
IOdET HD IINO 1S NIVH
(OMINIWEL) IS 2 N TvT
SHE¥IL 1S O N

NUYATIVE 1S NOSHYD

DA LING 18 D S5

LHOTT T¥d/¥004100 IS o ¢
L8 D ZLE/DA LING 1S D 8
FOVEYD I8 g § 0T

1S NOLLGS

HUYd oA IS E N S02

whu Q¥ ENIAYY TYINYAS 009
OWISY® IS5 2 5 e

ENMd BIM IS5 HINOS MOOT
qE¥d  SNAWITD WYS 06%
TIYVL  THE AMH S0 TT6

08 1S 2 § §0E

08 LS D § £0&

va 1§ D 8§ tog

2/T dCHE ¥ "TIOL 00T
oa1dg Q¥ TIQL O0TT

5078 a¥ TIGL 05T
d0LSISEY IS O N T8¢
LIINA 1S 2 N ST

SEY  d¥ IHOTYMIHUYD ZT9Z
¥ L5 AUYM NOANYD T€%
ASHAWNND LHOTEMINYD 0192
LHDIT LS SHANOISSIWWOD DS
SIMOIT LS ALID VINIDHEIA

XOadwW T WyddoD
2IT¥ dI¥Y T9P9600000ANIIY

SHIME3NS SHE
WALEAS ONIIHO4EY SWA/HIId
SERT dIHSUEEWEN TYANNY

E4IT HHYILEY T0-69%ZST 1D

AUVOUEES
AIENHEETA
v

SHYIL-066T9Md

NOTLJITH2EId HDIQANI

YHLGEDEY NDFKD
AdYOLS

Gl YAMOd JIJIDVd WHMEIS

VAH CHEEEIHTG SAYVR INIVS
ONI 0Dddny

ONI ‘SWALSAS DONIL¥OATH
AYOLIN¥EL FCHYL OMIM

NI TJIT TQUYONYLS EONVITHA

dU00 AJTAUIS FIV TYNOIDAN

ONI SHIDELVILS avd
O HEgdnNy ¥ AMIL TTIADENG
UOINIA

AT/E0/20
STETHEA

SELYB

STLYE
vaLvg
ETLYS
(4444
T2L%8

0ZL%8

6TLYB
BTLYB

HIgRON

ADHEHD
tosjed uny
'ON Jxoday




00°ST
L6'0CE

007 92T

50" 1%%
L0'Zse
00’52

£0°'685°¢

40 €eB’ 2T
0¢'ose
0v'Sz8

00 0¢e
00°6T

00° 001

L9 965 £

THLOL
MDARD

g oBwg

S2°PIT
00°ST
LE 0ZE

00’8
00° 02T

§¢°TvY
L0 EZ2E
00°59

96" ¥E
26'¢9
28799
657827
91°¥9¢
2574TT
[4:04 44
26°¢z9
65°82T
0T 8L
ag" 8L
0z 8L
26" 8ET
65" 82T
65 82T
TL 9%T
LIT0FT

S E€9°FPET

65'82T
opregg’eT
00" 0se
oF 528
00° 02
00°6T
00007
$9°61
£E°GEE
6% T6E
12'66
95" 66E
6T £€
ze'Zg
LE pZE
B0 ' SBE

LNOQWY

L¥LSL
¥BISL
£L25L

&LLSL
6ELSL

35LSGL
2898L
TOLSL

8ZL8L
9695L
96298L
96949L
9695L
9694L
96954
96954
96954
9€9SL
9695¢
96952
96984
9695L
96964
9€9SL
9695,
BZLSL
969%5L

T0LSL
B¥LSL
LZLSL
69954
¥PosL
904L5L
LSLSL
0L95¢L
0L9SL
0L9S5L
0L9SL
0Le5L
oLeSL
0L9SL
0L9SL

H#SHWUL

91/50/2
91/50/2
91/%50/2

51/50/2
91/50/%2

97/50/¢2
9T/50/2
9t/50/¢

9T/50/2
9T/50/¢
91/50/%
91/50/2
9T/E0/2
9T/50/¢2
9T/50/¢
9L/50/E
9tT/s50/¢2
91/50/¢2
9T/s¢/¢
9T/s0/¢T
91/50/%2
91/50/2
91/80/z2
st/se/e
91/50/2
81/c80/2
91/50/2

9T/80/%2
9T/S0/%¢
91/50/¢
91/50/¢2
9T/50/%
9t/50/¢
9T/s0/¢T
91/s0/¢
9T/50/%¢
9t1/50/2
91/50/¢2
31/50/2
s1/50/2
9T/50/%
91/50/%2

HLYT

HWEOJING ¥S0HODSH
WS - IWHDY

XId TLHPIT/LETIOL/YAMOHS

9TDZ ‘LZ-PT N¥WD
AMELLIYE AENINDS SLW
qISINGLC LNEWHSTNEYD
NOZYWY NO CESYHHNG

LOdad HD

LS 2 EZLE

2024

LAOIANE W¥JScud 9102 gdd
CTLULST

NID AYELINED SISYD T

'AET ALINOWWOD LNEWAYL D2

a7¥Yd

AV¥d4S Ong

NYWEENWIZZ00 £ TAYNINAYEnd
ZSHIUIL LHOTUMIYYD Q1S5¢
(NIVINNC) a8 dd TI0L 00T
SIHDIT ¥LS HD 40 NMOL

¥ 40 € /IS NOINN 09T
AUV OF HONWY I¥ad 0007
H¥Yd HOA Q¥ HAUIINE TVIZ
¥ LINO AM NOANYD O0EF

g LIND AVM NOANYD) 0Z¥%

NOIIJIHUDSEd FDIIOANI

9T/50/¢ HIALSIDEY MDEHD

ALNQCD AENQLS

D11 YAYAEN S0 ALIWMOJINN
ITEC  ONCULSWIY ' TYaINYOHL

dNALTHITHL

SASTYJYELINT AVAd NAS
TYIICEW JEAAYLS
YINACE " ENOLS

YSSINYA 'SNEHAILS

WHLEAS ¥ILVM 0D IS
(OAYUAINZD ¥OINHS 02 IS
LEGOD HOILSNL O3 LS
SITIYI4ES ONY INIM NUIZHINOS
‘M NYHIYNOL ' 33NG

wHd 271 SHITYLENONI ADIMNS

ONI TOULNOD 1S3d YHHMHEIS

FOGNTA

91/€0/80 ¢
STLTHE ¢

ovLy8
GELEPB

gEL¥E

LELYS
SELDS
SELEB

TELYB

EELYE
CELPE
TELDS
0ELDS
6ZL%8
87L%8

LZLYB

BHEWNN
ADEHD

aged uny
on 3rodsy




L

65 €¥6 ' v0F

00" SLT

SL'g6T'¢C

TL 9LT

0crese’'T

00" Z6E

000854
TO'TLe'E
S2°812

TELO,
ADFHD

abed

TYLOL §ADEHD

00'0g
00°Ss%

SL°"B6E'Z

097 L9T
It'6

0grosz’T

00°'08¢E
00t

00" 0SL
TO'TL9 T
00°¥0T

LNNOWY

B695L 9t/s50/¢ WY04IT0D ‘ILL
BE9GL 91/5¢/T O D¥0 LLL'AVNL INYOD ATV
SL9SL 31/50/2 TX ADOTODINOL ¥ AS30LAY
SB9EL  S1/%0/%T FAYTLEY TOO0 LP08%0 OfF
SESGL 91/50/¢2 WAE0D TO0O LPOB¥D 0%
9GLGL 97/50/¢2 5404aNS ada ST ¥L0 HIY
0ELSL 91/50/2 9102 "LE-FT NYD
0ELSL  9tT/s0/2

LPISL 9T/S0/¢ WILSAS ZWONW QILOENIT
TSLSL  91/56/2 66VZHE~1DIVY ASYIAT WAIJOD
GL9EL 3t/50/2 FIYTd FWVN SNOWIS
#SNVEL qIvd % 0/d NOILATUDSHI FIIOANT

9T1/80/2 WHALSIOEY MDEHD
ALNOOD AE¥OLS

YT "TYINEWNOIIANT NYELSHM

HANQACD O HOHSYM

ONI 'NVI4 30IAYES NOISIA

Qin SANWTHOIH VINISHUIA

ONTI S¥AGL ALID YINIDUIA
NI SIILVIDOSSY ¥ YHIEW NVA

¥NIJ ILNEWGINDE dUQONYE sn

HOONEA

9T/c0/2g0
STETHd

LYLER

oYLy

sbLv8

rrL?B

£PLe
(A28 4)
TvLE8
HTIHNON
HAOEHD

ajeq uny
oN axecdey




AINOTISSIHWOD

9T/50/¢ 3Iwd MXDEHD

TYLOL SASHHD

NOILVZINOHENY dNY MHTIAZY 40 INSWIOTITHONMNDY




T

TELOL
quvo

abeg

96" S5¥L
26 E9ST
06" %22
9L 88
3L 00T
L 58
£E' 08
66" ¥T
gL 08
ST TT
6668
6" 6L
¥LTBYT
£%° 08
00 LT
zo's
98 18
0096
00 6%
9% LY
86'9T
00°9¢
£8'66
5% I¥E
¥Z'Z9T
¥y €€
06'60%
SLU0ES’T
§Z'9¢
66" ¥ET
[4 A 4 £
90°' S9
98" ¥5§
00228
LE'TS
¥9'¥Z
68792
£570L
62706
90°9¢
9£° 81
66° 1T
9€°99
967257
86 6EE
89717
8Z %S
L8 92
5% €1
[A AR T-0
967995
00° 1T
26 TE
00°00%
00°00%

ZHAOKWY

L8O
L8S
LB
LB
LBS
LEBS
L8389
€82
889
8LS
6L9
6LS
6L
189
T8
189
T82
89
989
989
289
gL9
(43}
[4:1]
589
989
6L9
6L9
6L9
6L9
989
989
989
089
089
[4:5]
89
269
6LY
6LY
989
989
L88
LB89
L89
089
08g
ogg
989
LLS
989
989
989
989
989

#ESNVATL

ST/S0/2T
s1/50/2
9T/50/2
S1/50/2
91/%0/2
ST/50/2
ST/50/T
9T/s0/¢
91/50/2
ST/%0/2
91/50/¢
g1/80/¢
sT/50/2
gT/56/2
g1/s0/e
5T/50/¢2
91/50/¢2
91/50/¢2
91/50/¢
91/50/¢2
91/s0/¢€
9T/s0/¢2
91/50/¢2
ar/s0/z
91/50/¢2
91/50/¢
91/50/¢2
9T/50/¢2
9T/s0/¢2
91/50/¢2
91/s0/e
9T/s0/¢2
9T/50/¢2
9t/s50/¢2
91/80/2
9T/s50/¢
91/50/2
91/s0/2
91/50/¢2
ST1/50/2
ST/50/%2
9T/S0/2
9T/%0/2
91/50/2
91/50/2
91/50/%2
S1/s0/2
91/50/2
9t/50/2
91/s0/2
91/50/2
9t/s0/2
91/50/2
91/50/2
9t/s0/2

dLYa

dEI0 SENIL
NOMAX SEAIL

ONIAdIHS AVHYY ZAINA
1Sd 5ITd ANCD

15d HOIWASIA

TI8d AZAHCD

ISA FLLS

FIYMLIOS HECAY

TENd SLE

OJdJAYIS "W ONILEEW HOSD
T00L AEY NOIS3E0L

dOHS ¥04 S7I00.L

LI I4IT

SOIAvY ONIAdIHS
ONINIVEL AdD ‘21004
174405 ONINVITD FDIJIC
TIYL EOd SAITddNS
SADIIIHLOOW /8 LSALOITY
HOVLS0d

ONINIVAL

SEOYIE ¥AdIM LY
LOTOEWOH/M ONILIIW SID
WA ‘9B ‘M4 'Y

NIDET HD - Md’'d3° HY HA
SNINYL SMOOEIXAL HOAL
LNIVW ONICQTING

LIM LAIT-Q66TIMd
SEITAINS HALVM

938 ¥ TILIL-HOLOVA
MITHEVD EIMOTE

SWELI ALITIEYLIEVYH
TInd SLd

SE0LOELICEd NHEIUDS Q¥dI
IN¥dWI "dXE JOHS 1J4ID
S ¥8 1IS¥D SE€1ng LHDIT
OO0A H0A EIEYL

DO0A ¥Od Y0202

SYDEA SYI NI SNINI
SI14IT dQHS
SMCANIM-OSMT

Biclol: QE-FA-S

£IINAANS ONIITHIIQ
HNIT XJv" ENYH
SAYYCHAZEE MDOLS II
TIVL QUYCHAZY aNY S4n
ANYTYSATIS dXT ONILZIN
Ad QEACH IMIWNIVIIZINI
FQIS ZTANod ANY dEJYd
IOVISO4

COMXIOT SEITdANS/INIYA
SNINIVIL

TEAVEL

SEIYALIYE

SNINIVEL ETTEASY
ONINIVIL

NOTILATHOSEI

HJALSIDAY qUV¥D IASYHNNG

ALNAQD AHEQLS

6EILIZT006S6
LEILTZO06S56
ELTZB8BLTLLERTSLGO0ES
60LETFLYT

ZSSEYESET

TPLLGGERT

€99TTO8ET

TIAYENYA

FI¥D NEITOD NESHOHL
SAONEUYLS

ATTIIZA, O-YILIUAS
OIEES JOLYTH- LLEUAS
AVEI-VILANAS

"l 'NIF0a-0808
‘WOMENEEA -0SDS

‘€ 'YANIAVD -0808
ANOL 'NESOCQ -080%5
ANOHINY ‘NASOQ -0S0S
9TSET0 8480 TTISSnE
LSEMHLOOS 11d88ny
OLOY YdYN ITIEARY
NIZO0E c=E2

DLW X¥LI SHINYOL Md
09T INIOd NMO¥D Md
SO0LEQQOQOGLY CHO
10430 ZIWOH NIAEN
S2/T LIWWNS-NIAENRK
NASAYW ZAOND-NIAZNW
ANC-NTAZNW

dHYY LNOODSIU-NIAZNNW
LAYWTEH HONOTINODN
ALYD NIATOH TMOT

DNI 9DOVZ EHTDNIIH
WO¥d HINVE WOLSND ax
HOD ' NOZYWY aX

% OvId IUYWIYM a0
"ERIJ0D LIVWIEM 40
¥L ¥0d TEICH ¥OISSEL
SEMOT - MNOSEL
SEMOT - MNOSYL

TLYD NEAI0S WWIED
LOdEA HHOH HENSEEINT
T660L7854LL ANVAQ
SIT8S0 ENWHEA

STTES0 INVIQ

SNCH SNILSYOM FHL aa
INYINYISEY ZOVIvd ad
LOdEAd S0IZ40 MD
9T5TTO S4SN SITMND
INIVACNEE-NIAAN'D
LGEMHINGS SNINAY
ENITEDINA NId SNINAV
10430 EWOH SNINAY
QAXE SOLNAD SNINIY
OdXE SONDAD SNINAY

INIWAYd QYD TYIDUHWHWOD INQ STIEM

f#t HOIOANI IIIT-aMNd

HOANZA

ST/£0/20
L§oBYySdd

ZL

TIFRON

od
Toajea unyg
toN Jaoday

i




HINOISSIWHOD

HLYA NOIIVZIHCHLNY CGNY MEIATN J0 BZNEMOQ&JZOZMU@

Z8 96T°TT +TRIOL PIBD»
§8'TvE
§5°T%2 789 91/50/¢2 I¥L ¥0d SIITHANS dRT TFWOH INANVIHOONG
‘YN C'ANVE OD¥Yd STTEM 1L
LZ S56°0T
TYLICL LNAOHY #SNTUL FLYA NOILAIYDSET # HDIOANI LdZEd-ANNE HOUNEA JIFWON
[st:t ) oa
HYILSIDIY YD ISYHOUNd 9T/€0/20 ¢ °3eg UNY
z  obeg ALNOOD AHYOLS L508%SEd ON 3zodey




Storey County Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Action Report
D ;—3.
WA
Meeting date: Q __\ \D" l \0 Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: First reading for amendment to General license for the Gold Hill Hotel, 1540 Main St.,
Gold Hill, NV

2. Recommended motion: [ motion {0 approve as part of the consent agenda the first reading,
an amendment to the General license for the Gold Hill Hotel, 1540 Main St., Gold Hill NV,
adding a Cabaret License

3; Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda
Department: SCSO Telephone: 775-847-0959

4, Staff summary: The Gold Hill Hotel, Bobby Wilkinson, is seeking to amend the current
General license to include Cabaret

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
_ X __ Department Head Department Name: Gerald Antinoro
o
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[1 Approved [
[ Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

everersd b

Agenda Ttem No. lO




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: February 16,2016 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [X]| Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ |

1. Titke: Approval of Treasurer Report for January 2016

2. Recommended motion: Approval of report as submitted

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Report is attached.
5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
VS Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[1] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[1] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No. =7




00" 00" 00" oo’ [l ag-” [ithy 00"

00” 00" 00" o0’ 1] oo- o’ oo

00" 00° 00" [l+hy 00" oot [HI oo’
-SETTI9E’ZOY 00° 00" oo’ o0 €8 8E6¥ ~80°8E0 T4 -0T gee ' IeE
-E870PTLOT 00° 00" [+lshy oo- oo- e -£8° 09T L0
-ZETLO06'8ES T 80" [l -6 9£5'5¢ YE LRI RTE 28 86T '0¢C -6Z°¥IE0LT -09°20% ‘185’1
-80°50F ‘98¢ 0a- 00" 00 ¥6 ¥ED LT TE 5L8°0% -ZLTS06°8Y -TL 607 'STE
-S¥ SL3'0E0°T slth 00" el el oo oo’ oe” -§P°GL9°0E0 T
-EQ8TE 00” a0" o8’ co-’ oo’ e -€E0°BTE

-IT 265 P5T Qo 00" o0’ 86 ¥ZE'S BLTGTO'EZT -EZ0 €8T YT 1865927 LET
-¥0 E€95°G6L°T 0o0° 00" -00"000'52Z2 co- oag- [+ -$0°E€95°0L5'T
-T8 %52 '4TT 00" rlthy oo” [ 00" iy -18°%SE'61T
00" oa 00" 00" oo’ 00" Qe [Hl
-10°980'G% 00 ao0” 00" o0’ €£L7669 -LETBED ~LET6%T ST
-%0°$66°L (LR 00" oo 00° 98 EES'PE -65'0¥3E -TE"GBB 6T
-98°TI¥EEY oe” 0o 00" oo 00" LFT LI E A K] B ARTAREA 4
-1Z"¥6L'6SE [Hehy 0o 00" [ 6¥ BZZ EET -£T766L°LY ~L¥ £29°6Z5
0T €8T TEET [He 09 06 6o’ 867 00¢F -5Z 865'¢ -£8'SE6"8TT
-¥8°£99°52Z [el+iy 0a-” 00" oo” ve'ocL's8 -6f 8BB0'LZ -6z 96T’88
-8Z 90£‘EET oo [1]4] a0° 00" €0 ETH 597 ~€6°Z69'0FT -gE ZEC’egy
-0Q° 04 oo [ a0° 00" 0o 0T =00 0% -00 0¥
-55°Z56'068°'C lelo [l -00°19T'99 00" 0070591 00" ~S5°TPP'3ZE’T
-16 652 "ISE oo” oc” oo teL'se 2T F0% '8 L5°0T9'T -6V Z8EF'0OE -IT €6%'092Z
[ oe- [V oo” il 00" 00" 00"
-00° 029 00" oo oo 00" oo 00" -00°092

-00T 000000 T og- [el+hy o0 D" oa- 00" -00°000 "G00 "T
-8F EO¥ ‘BES T 00" 6o 00" E9°9¥9E ST 8% 06L "€ ~6L70BT'EY -6LT99TSIST
~98 LOPBEE’T 00" 00" 09 00" 00" -98°BLZ ‘BT ~T0°6ZT 0ZC'T
-9Z°806°PITE 00" oo 65" ¥96 Q0" 0S L0V 6T -ET EEPET | -ZTTL¥RTIT'E
-FT 0L87ZLT 00" oo 00" 06T 0% 00° [i]thy -ELT6LE’E ~I¥ 08T '¥0Z
=007 000 00T 00" oo oo Q0° 00" Q0° =007 000°00T
~LZ"9LE P8 00" 0G" oe” 00° 00" 00- -LZ 9L '¥B
00° 00° 0o [H oo-” 0G” 00° 00°

00" 00 o0 [tL+hy 0o Lelthy 00" 09"

¥ST 69166 00" 00" 69°9£0°83 og-” 00" -0g-08% S8°C19 1€
f0700¢E 0o’ 00" 00" 00"’ el ao" 00’008
-6E'0C9'6TIZ°L 0o 00" -65 ¥I6°SL 90°909°'3¢Z 99°59T'L ~L8°SLES¥ -58° 067 '0ET'T
oo oo 00" oo” oG oo’ oo il
~50°588'956F Q" 207 og” [l+hy ST 00 L SE6TLFLT -9 TFTT0%
-96°BZBEOT L 00" oo~ 60" 05L'€5¢Z £5°L90"¥9S 96°005'0EZ -S0TLBL 80T'T -GF 09E'EP0'L
0G 002 [ oo” 00° oo’ [HI+0 [elviy ce oo

0C 00T oe-” 00" 00" go- 0o- [l+hy oc-gon’E

G C0T'T oe-” oo 00" sl co- oo 00 00T T
[Has 4 oo’ 0o 00 il el [cle BETEEE

DL PEB'BLT 'S on- [0 Do- 00" 0o” 00" 0L Y68 BLT’'8B
05 ZOZ'6ST'L oo-” co- 00" 00" 00" oo” 05 Z0Z 65T L
08 2L 'EIT 0T 6o [elthe oo -69°6YE VU6 -~SETTELL'BLTT TS 968 "vE6 ‘T L SEV TEY 0T
og” oo” 00 ao-” 00" oo” 00" oo’

00" 00" oo 00 no- 00" 00" 00"

05°tTI'S Ll 00" 00" 00" 0a- 00" 0S°€2I's
BSTEZRE L o0’ 0o’ oo’ n0- 00" 00° 85 z8RZ ‘L

00" 00" oo” 00" 0o 00 00 00"
ASNYIVE ONIANA  IN0 SHAASNVAL NI SEHASNYTEL SEHEHONON Naor STIOHAYE SLNAWASENESId  S141d03y uYsdcd “Ivd

910Z/10 Hod
LAFHS ONTONYIVH ATHLNCW
ONIIMNOIOY S dIUNSYIYL
1 abag YEANSYEEL ALNAOD ZIY0OLE

SANNA TTY TILGL

ONIAQTICH SEXYL GIEAADES 006
ONTATCH SHXYL CGEANDESNN 008
ary TYOLAW QLT

ADNIDYENE HH¥IA 098
LOIVLSIO J¥IE 08E
NOISSTHWOD WSTANOL 24 0L
LIIEL0¥d TIVE DA 022

amng gaid TINC §.J4TUEHS 01E
SLNVED TodEqES 90
AOVEAYd THL 002

QHNE M¥Yd 06T

LEN I¥L 68T

QNI LEN0D EOILENT L8T
ANAAIDOY LNEOTANT S81
JANOD IOIWLSIT 0BT

IINLE 0LT

annd AS0TONHDEL §9T

4930 TOCHOS 09T

TOCHIS OST

JAUNCY S0UT OFT

0DEYd §773M aNCE YaSn SET
YENES FATAIG VINIDHIA OET
ALTD WINIODWIA 40 NMOL 02T
TIIHE Q702 40 NMOL OTT
NOIINZITIHYLS 00T

WILSXS dHHLYM 060

QNG BENIOOYLSYHANL 080
SIJEALQUd TELIAYD OLD
NOILISINODY INIWIINDE 090
HOIAHIS 0S0

GIY TV0LOW S?P0

IDTELSTIO TdIL 0RO
AJNEDYEIWE FHIZ STEO

H4I4 0E0

NQILALYLGSHE P20

Sa90d 0T0

¥YL- EBINMISISSY INIDIANI S10
TYDIAFN LNFEDIAGNT 919
TYRINID 100

dOSSHSSY  HSYD ALLEd S06
AJATHAHS HEYD ALLEG ¥06
HSYD ALLEd €06

SNICD a710 106

INOCIOY GIDT 3LYLS S6T
LI XINOW COWWE ST7dM T6T
INOODIY 30 OoRidd STI9HM 661
SATYS ALAIAd ¥ A0 € 86T
SQ¥YOD MNVE SSINISOE LET
MNYE NI HSYD S6T

ANIUTOH LEN0D IDTHLSYIG 67
HSYD WOSH 09UYd 57713 £61

NOTLATEDSHA 1OV

€Z16F:80 ST/60/20 sumy
00TZYL :ON 330dSy



E0°B00DP)  § STOIIE S T9TT § S9'05E%6 5 E00MTS - $ B60TVL6 $ OVILL § 65T § EFUPLT S GLGLEDE § EL6/R'E § BLER0MZ $ EGTAYOVI § ORPOT'EET § SEOSEBIL  §  TWIOLGNVED
- 4 - 3 - $ - 3 - % - S 1510 24
- [ 1510 Xd
- 5 - s - 5§ - s - $ - S 181G XN
- § - 5 - 5 - 5§ - § 1510 2d'Xd
J51N
#09I09ST  § ST0ZTE $ - $ 590956 $ I9% E - $ SI4857C § E¥98T S 65129 S OFVI¥ S L06Y0°E S5 ELTIOT S D000 $ L990IEE § TLOMP'RS $ TLSWOWT S J3SNN IVLOL
JuswAediang
POOTO9ST  § STOCTE § 59°09E6 § T8V S ST/85TT & E€b'98T $ 6S°TZ9 5 S LO6ROL § ELTLOT S HOO00'S S L99O0T'TE § ELOWVES § TLSROPE S 9102/ST0T
- s - S - § - § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 3 - $ - $ - $ - § - $  HOMdTVLOL
- S 510Z/vT0C
- $ - g - 5 - § - $ - H - $ N g - g - ) - H - $ - H - H le10iqng
- S 800Z/£00T
- $ £00T/900Z
HOS5355Y
66'T65'V8Y  $ - S 191 § - S IYSErT § - S EREER'ML § Z6'SBS $ O0GTOT $§ ESEEET S ZLOPE'EE $ 0008’9 $ SEBROTZ § 9Z9BS'G0T §  LOBSH'BET § pT'SORPOUT  $  §1VLOL LHOJIM
- s PRANI3S punjay
66'I65'VEY  $ - § 19TT § - S TPSEPT § - S EHEER'PL S§ L6'SBS § O0'6TOT § ES'EEE'E S ZLOZEET § 00°£08°9 ¢ SE'BRO'TZ § 9Z'0BSG0T § LO'GSYBET ¢ PT'SO6'ROT  $  QIUNIISTVIOL
£8°'E60°V8r S - $ - $ BEGFET S BLOLEYL § OYSES § STLTOR § LETEET S VOLOE'EZ § TLI08'G § GLTLOTZ S YYEAYROT 5 ZLO'SS9'SET S TEOQOLWOT  $ 9T/ST IVLOL
TFer s 8L’ S 900 $ IO s ¥T'0 S BT S T1i0 § 07 s Lot s BER-TA 5 55255y |Rpads
rrrover S 68'6PE'T S TOEL' YL § OVS8S § POULIOT S ETZEET S T9VOE'ET S TS0089 § TT'QLOTZ 6 ELUB8Y'B0T § L0'8S9'SET § TSRLOWOT S 9T0Z/5T07
55'580 4 - $ - 3 - ¢ 25'58 - +0'e9 g 150 LT $ 9rT $ 8usT $ 81t $ 91'9T ¢ Zg'og H - $ U502 $  HONd IVLOL
558 s - S - S - S 75's8 s - S PO'E9 s 150 S 8Lt 5 91t S BIBT S 84S § 9ret S 7898 3 - S ET'S0T S STOT/rIOZiviOL
S5985Y [RI2adg
79’98 S v0'E9 S IS0 S ST S 91t S BYBL 5 85 S 9ret S I3'9R s ET°90T S STOZ/PTICT
- $ " $ - $ - $ - 5 - 5 - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - 5 |e303qn5
- 5 - 3 - $ - H - s - $ - S - $ N $ . $ - H - $  vioz/Evoz ol
ssassy (e1aads
PTOZ/ETOC
- $ " § - $ - H - s - $ - S - $ - $ - s - 5 N $  ETOTTTOZIeROL
T9LOL %LH/Y  LAWYAO  %9uSY  SIILTYNIA  AOBgQARd ML HMAWA/3HIS H1NOA 2% dNI 3 ONE TN ALS nov dvd 8a HD§ dOHIS 1D LSANI TYHINID HIUNSVIUL
S91 90S9E-T00  rOTPE-TOO T0D 00z 0sz T00 S8T 010 OLE 090 091 05T Q0S-100 o

9T0Z AHYNNYT 20 HINOW JHL 404 T¥A QY




€9 ez ' 9T/S1/1 HONWVJANENT ILHJ 66E006 00 661 TIEFE ¥d

00 0TF 'Y ST/T1€/2T LZZVH# DOSSY VHIHDIL HATA T0S0056 00 66T 068%¢t dud
£GERT’T ST/60/0T dNANEG FALOTAWH/TVDIIAANW LOTO08 00 661 PLLFE dd
£L° 065 SE/¥TI/8 STT “SNI HAIT IYINOIOD 102006 00 66T SOoL¥E  dd
TL70T PE/ST/8 ¥O/NCILOHETICD HHd AAT¥HHS ST9006 00 661 1E€E¥E dd
00°00T 9t/28/1 YN YMNYE 09¥vd STTEM E08F0F 00 66T 6%9%8 A2
00" L%T 9T/Z2/T YOYAHN TALNACD HOHSYM 0STEOF 00 66T 8¥9%8 MDD
00"6LS'E 9t/ze/1 HOTHAQ SAATUHAHS OO FOHSYM ZEGTOT 00 66T 9%9%8 D
00 0fT 9T/ZE/T O5H d 1990y THEMTIEM FP8FEZOT 00 66T S¥9¥8 D
00" 0T 9t/ce/T ddA SONYTIEDIH YINISUIA EELEOF 00 661 ZF9%8 D
00°2S 9T/CE/T DNI S¥N0L KLID VINISDHUIA L68E0F 00 86T 1998 AD
05" L6 91/22/T SHSTYINAILNA A¥Hd NOS CE8E0T 00 66T LE9¥E D
00" 005’2 9T/ee/T H850d dHEL ALNACD XZHHOLS ZGETOF 00 661 9€9%8 NI
0€ LOV °9T/ZZ/1 dHSAcE  EHNOLS LYLTOF 00 66T SE9%e  MD
00°0¢% 91/22/1 JEN0D ADILSAC O LS PPIFOF 00 661 ££9%8 D
01 ££¢ at/ee/T DONI 0oddny 9Z00T 00 6671 0Z9%8 MD
rAV 1 91/ze/1 NOTIVIOIHNOD T1INd LO9TOT 00 66T §19%8 D
00" %2 aT/zZ/T I OTADNY ' INIULHAA S68:t0F 00 661 Z19%8 MO
00" 52T at/ze/1 SAANMOLLY IDTHISIA VAVAAN GOETIOT Q0 667 909%8  AD
SL°T98'L aT/2e/1 SHEHDENCSHY NYWNH AN BIETOT 00 66T z09%g AD
00 8% 9T/zz/1 D0SSY §ddI8HHS TYNOILYN TLETOE 00 66T £65%8 MDD
009601 at/ce/1 CO¥N 89TTOT 00 66T 06S%8 MO
00°8¥%¢€ : aT/zZ/T SIMAT GIAVQ “HENT1ON Z9GH0F 00 66T 6L5%8 MD
00" T¥E 9t1/ze/1 ONT LASDYALNI 8EEYOT 00 661 ¥LS%8 D
SFP RIS T at/ee/T ONIOVWIOEDIW LUESHA HOIH ¥8600T 00 661 695%8 MO
0e"8LZ'E at/ee/1 DONI 'SHEIVIDOSSY + SHAVH S08%0F 00 66T 896%8 WD
00°68 9T/22/T ONI AL ALINOQWWOD MDOLSWOD 09900T 00 G661 F55%8 D
00 00S'% ST/2Z/T NOOTYS doorid 40 LI¥ong 9SHFTOF 00 6671 0¥Ss¥e  MD
00992 QT/80/T ONI SH00L ALID VINISYIA £68E0F 00 66T 825%8 A
00" %€ 91/80/T d OTHADNY ‘INTILId SGERE0F 00 66T ¥05%8 MO
00°0% ST/80/1 d3L8d 'HoOLIA LG9F0F 00 661 L9%F8 MD
06" %5 91/80/1 arl LNIEWdOTIAHT SAY 58Z00T 00 66T LERPPE MO
00 08%‘CT at/¥z/e1 ANHD NEWHEL EVLEOY 00 66T PIPFE D
00" 9T ST/¥e/et U OTHEONY ‘INIJYLHEA GEBE0T 00 661 PEEFE MDD
00" 80% S1/%2/2T ONI ‘ODOLCY TYONON LETFOT 00 66T g8c¥k8 MO
00" 66E st/ve/e1 ADEYY ' YAOLNOW 199%0% C0 66T 9LEP8 D
00" 0¢ st/¥ve/21 KJ¥YT SNYAH 108%0T 00 66T TSEF8 MO
000§ ST/IT/2TT HDE¥E YAOLNOW T99%0% 00 66T 95Z%8 D
$O0EEST ST/0e/0T NI SNOILNYIOS HDISA0 OWLARW §80%0F 00 66T SLLES D
00°S¢ ST/20/0T ¥Ad TYNOILYN ALYLIS "HATIS £T6E0F 00 66T z55e8  MD
007099 ST/Z0/0T DHED LNYED FOLTOF 00 66T 86%€9 D
00°00F ST/20/01 HTLIL ¥0d NOILYIDOSSY 6SLYFOT 00 66T 8s¥eE8  MD
80°%T ST/81/6 NODVYY HIdVIW NNV ° AVdHOAW LEITOT 00 66T 06EE8  MD
00°54 ST/%0/6 YHLIHYL ‘NOSHOH 9ELYOY 00 66T 0SZE€8 MO
S I6T ST/TZ/8 SI¥YHD ‘TO0OH STLYOY 00 66T ZTTIE8 D
00 8L ST/¥E/L ONI 999 FHYHL BE6ELY 00 66T LI6T8 MO
8T° 06 ST/92/9 HONH ‘IVODA43L. 9LIFOF 00 66T TI6528 D
5098 ST/2T/9 A¥EYd ¥ YANIT ‘¥HAIZ 0L9%0F 00 66T GL¥TB  MD
0006 ST/2T1/9 NHOL 'ENSHZE4Nd ZBLEOY 00 66T POPZE MDD
SL76€ ST/LT/¥% NHOD ‘AVHAS 619709 00 6671 ELETE MHD
T6° 9T ST/LT/¥® OYHD ‘SNYAH TE9%0% 00 661 LEGT8 MO
0009 ST/LT/Y HYHOAd ‘d3aNA" EGEEDD 00 66T zZ6T8 D
00" 05e s1/02/% CHIIWIT 4C SEDAND VOVAEN TSEFEOT 00 6671 81TST8 MO
00° 52 s1/0z/2 dOATHL ‘WAYEIdddY L8S¥0% 0C 661 65718 D
JUNOWY I3eg MosUD sweN ssdcordug/iopusa  # uosasd beg yueg # Mooyd di

9t/Te/T - co/o0/0 woxg

666666 ybnoiyl 1 #AOBYD WOLA

syoeyDd burpueilsang

ONTINACIOVY SadFANSYHAL £0:6%:80 ¢ SWIL unyd 9T/60/20 ¢ 23eg uni

T 9beg ALRNOD AHHOLS zortag :on 3zodeyd




4

abeg

06" 96T L9 1e30L
06 '96T'LY 11el0L Mueg
28 EI0'T 91/62/1 L DA¥D 'S5HH
00" 098'T 9T/6Z/7T LTCFH DOSSY ¥HILHODIE HYIA
188069 91/62/1T SENA NOINO/HWISIY
£9°Z% 91/62/1 HONYANSNI ILEA
LL Z6% 91/62/T X¥L HALAY SNI HSYM/JAEddWHE
Q0" SL 91/62/1 CD SNI FAIT DIAIovVd
19°58T 9T/62/1T XYL ¥HLAY DVIAY/dHC AW
0Z L68 9T/62/1 NY'id SZ€T OVIAY/JHC JdWF
05 vES ‘¢ 91/6e8/1 dWOD CHAEEAET
00002 91/62/1T (XEL-YELAY) dWCD qaHU¥IAEA
€4°08 91/62/1T SZT "SNI HATT TYINOTIOD
8504 9T/62/T INEIIDOVY TYINOTIOD
L0 6T 9T/62/T oY HHAOTAWA ¥NSNI NOISIA
06 2Ll 91/62/1T 0¥ dHAOTAWH ¥NSNI TYINEQ
CETLTE'T 91/62/1 dNANE HIROUAWH/TEDIAHAN
0C 0%E'T 9T/GT/T LECTYH DOSSY ¥ALHDIA HYIA
JUunowy ajeqg A0LUD aweN soloidug/Iopusa
9T/TE/T - 00/00/0 woxg

666666 Ubneiyl T

DN

s)yoeyD burpurilsing
TLNAOQCDOOY S dHANSYHMNL

ALNNOD ABAOLS

#YOBYD WOIA

£0te¥ 80

ZTT

105006
207006
66E£006
LOE00G
£0€006
Z0€E006
T0E006
00EQ06
66Z006
T0Z006
00Z006
Ze1006
611006
L0OT006
105008

00 661
00 661
00 667
00 661
00 661
00 6671
00 661
00 661
00 6671
00 661
00 667
00 661
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T

# uosiad beg ueyg

swtl unyg

9T1/60/20
£9LTag

zE6VE ud
TEGHE Hd
6Z6FE ¥4
BZ6FE ud
LZ6TE dd
9g6%E  ud
SE6%E  ud
YZetE  dd
£Z6VE  ud
ZE6PE ud
TZ6PE  dd
0Z6%E  ud
6T6¥E Hd
BTIa¥E ¥dd
LTEFE dd
£I6FE ud
# soayp dg
T 23ed unyg

toN jxodsy



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 2 ] j@, M Estimate of time required: 0- 5

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda[] Public hearing required [ }

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
[ move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally

approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval,

5. Supporting materials: Sce attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptrolier

7. Legal review vequired: None
;o st District Attorney

Department Name: Community Development

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No. 8




Storey County Community Bebelopment

TAuginess Ticensing

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 + (775) 8470066  Fax (775) 847-0935 + buslic@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office February 8, 2016
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Fr: Stacey Bucchianeri

Please add the following item(s) to the February 16, 2016, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:
A. MIDWEST CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. — General/ 2450 Vassar Street ~ Reno (staffing}
B. EBSCO INDUSTRIES, INC. dba Valley Joist — Contractor / PO Box 1943 ~ Birmingham, AL (steel

fabricator)

HUNT ELECTRIC CORPORATION — Contractor / 7900 Chicago Avenue ~ Bloomington, MN (contr)
ENVIRONMENTAL AIR SYSTEMS, LLC - Contractor / 521 Banner Ave ~ Greensboro, NC (hvac contr)
MARIE MORRISON — Home Business / 308 Wagon Wheel ~ Dayton (vending machine business office)
HOUSTON SMITH CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 4010 Drake Way ~ Carson City (contractor)
PANASONIC PRODUCTION ENG — Contractor / Osaka JAPAN (lithium battery assembly machine)
FUJITSU IT MGMT PARTNER - Contractor / Osaka JAPAN (system implementation & support}

PDM STEEL SERVICE CENTERS - Contractor / 3535 East Myrtle ~ Stockton, CA (steel whsing)
NORTHGATE EXPRESS - Transportation / 500 Ireland (petro transportation) TRI
WESTERN PACIFIC EXPRESS — Transportation / 500 Ireland (petro transportation) TRI

RECEHOTED O

Inspection Required

ec: Chris Hood, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept. Assessor’s Office
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Fritz Klingler, Fire Dept. Commissioners’ Office




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: February 16, 2016 Estimate of time required: 10 minutes

Agenda: Consent[ ] Regular agenda { X ] Public hearing required { ]

1. Title: DISCUSSION ONLY: National Weather Sérvice StormReady Community Presentation
2. Recommended motion; None as this is a discussion item only.
3. Prepared by: Cherie Nevin

Department: Community Relations Telephone: 847-0586

4. Staff summary: Storey County has been designated as a StormReady community since 2009,
The county can apply for a renewal for this designation every 3 years. Storey County completed
the most recent renewal application and was approved in November 2015. Weather-Ready
Nation is about building community resilience in the face of increasing vulnerability to extreme
weather and water events. Americans live in the most exireme weather-prone country on Earth.
This is -not limited to scvere thunderstorms, but also includes winter storms, floods, intense
summer heat, high winds, and wild fires. Storey County has faced all of these hazards in recent
years. Some 98% of all presidentially declared disasters are weather related, leading to around 500
deaths per year and nearly $15 billion in damage. StormReady helps arm America's communities
with the communication and safety skills needed to save lives and property--before, during and
after extreme weather and flood events. StormReady helps community leaders and emergency
managers strengthen local safety programs, partnering with the National Weather Service.
StormReady communities, counties are better prepared to save lives from the onslaught of severe
weather through advanced planning, education and awareness. No community is storm proof, but
StormReady can help communities save lives.

5. Supporting materials:
6. Fiscal impact: NONE
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
. District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
iy~ Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
o P O P

County Manager Other agency review:

9, Board action:
Il Approved
[ Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

=
[ —

Agenda ltem No. l \




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 02/16/16 Estimate of time required: 20 min.

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda[] Public hearing required [x ]

1. Title: Discussion/Possible Action: Amend the Cooperative Agreement for the Creation of
Nevadaworks by and among 13 counties of the State of Nevada and the Nevadaworks in order
for the agreement to conform to the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014.

2. Recommended motion. I Commissioner [ | motion to approve amendments {o the
Cooperative Agreement for the Creation of Nevadaworks by and among 13 counties of the
State of Nevada, including Storey County, and Nevadaworks in order for the agreement to
conform to the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014.

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne
Department: Human Resources Telephone: 775.847.0968

4. Staff summary: (see Enclosures 1-3.)

5. Supporting materials: Enclosure (1) Staff Summary; (2) Cooperative Agreement markup draft;
(3) Cooperative Agreement final copy.

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: n/a Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review reqguired:

District Attofney

8. Reviewed by: _
__ (@ __ Department Head _ Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Beard action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No. |7




Enclosure 1: Staff Summary for Agreement for Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

Storey County is among the 13 counties in northern Nevada that participate and have
representation on the Nevadaworks Board. Nevadaworks is a regional agency focused on preparing
northern Nevada’s workforce to meet the needs of current and potential northern Nevada
employers. Nevadaworks does this by understanding workplace requirements of employers and
coordinating with area education institutions, public and private training providers, and state and
local agencies to craft necessary training programs. Nevadaworks also provides funding to
qualified employment improvement service providers who work directly with diverse populations
seeking employment, skill upgrading, and who are entering the workforce for the first time.

The Workforce Innovation Act of 1998 provided workforce training services to job seekers thus
increasing their employment potential, job retention, and earnings while at the same time meeting
the employer’s demands for a skilled workforce. In 2014, the Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act was signed into law by the U.S. President in order to strengthen and improve the
Workforce Investment Act of 1998.

The public law established Local Workforce Development Boards throughout the nation. Nevada
has two local boards, Nevadaworks in the north and Workforce Connections in the South. Each
board is comprised of local elected officials and other area business professionals. Nevadaworks’
service area includes the thirteen northern Nevada counties of Carson City, Churchill, Douglas,
Elko, Eureka, Humboldt, Lander, Lyon, Mineral, Pershing, Storey, Washoe, and White

Pine. Workforce Connections serves Clark, Esmeralda, Lincoln and Nye Counties. The Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act is only the initial framework for creating a world-class workforce
development system. The success of this system depends upon the commitment and collaboration
of local area businesses, educational facilities, other agencies and partners.




January 27, 2018Wednesday, January 27, 2016

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR THE
CREATION OF NEVADAWORKS

THIS AGREEMENT s made and entered into this ___ day of , 489920186, by and
among the following 13 counties, all of which are political subdivisions of the State of
Nevada: Carson City, Churchili County, Douglas County, Elko County, Eureka County,
Humboldt County, Lander County, Lyon County, Mineral County, Pershing County,
Storey County, Washoe County, and White Pine County.

WITNESSETH:

To_amend the Workiorce Investment Act of 1998 1o strengthen the United States

workforce development sysfem throuqh infovation in, and alignment and improvement
of. employment, training, and educatidh predgrams in the United States, and to promote
individuai and national’economic growth and for othier purposes the Senate and House
of Representatives:of the United States of America enacted the Workforce Inhovation
and Opportunity Actwhich was subsequentlv signed into las by the President in 2014.

[ Formatted: Strikethrough

- { Formatted: Not Highlight

WHEREAS, it is the purpose of the WIA—Workforce innovation_and Qpportunity Act
(WIOA) foo
e Increase for individuals: in the Unlted Staies particularly those individuals with+—
barriers to employment “access fto and opportunities for the employment,
educations, training., and support service they need to succeed in the labor
market,

+ Support the alignment -of workforce development, education, and economic-
development sysiemsin support of a comprehensive, accessible, and high-
quality workforce development system in the United Staies.

o Improve ithe quality and labor markef relevance of workforce development - -

education and economic development efforts to provide America’s workers with
the skills and credentials necessary o secure and advance in employment with
family-susiaining wages and to provide America's employers with the skilled
workers the employers need to succeed in a global economy.

1 Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at:

{0.25" + Indent at: 0,5"

""" [ Fotrmatted: Buileted + Level: 1 + Allgned at:

0.25"+ Indent at: 0.5"

[ Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at:

0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"




| January 27, 2016Wednesday, January 27, 2016

» Promote improvement in the structure of and delivery of services through the<

United States workforce development system io better address the employment
and skill needs of workers icbhseekers, and employers.

s Increase the prosperity of workers and empiovers in the United States, the<

economic _growth of communities. regions, and states, and the global
competitiveness of the Unites States.

e« Provide workforce development activities, through statewide and local workforce« -

development sysiems, that increase the employment, retention, and earnings of
participants, and increase attainment of recognized postsecondary credentials by
participants, and as a result, improve the guality of the workforce, reduce welfare
dependency, increase economic_seif-sufficiency. meet the skill requirements of

emplovers, and enhance the productivity.and competitiveness of the Nation.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the WWAWIOA, the chief elected officials in the local areas, and
based upon criteria established by the governor of the state and the state board, are to
appoint members to:local workforce investmentd evelop_ment boards and those chief
elected officials are: responmble for carrylng out other responsibilities assigned under
the WHAWIOA; and .

WHEREAS, the YWAWIOA authorizes: that in ‘@:local area which includes more than 4
unit of general local: governments, the chief elected officials of such units may execute
an agreement that specmes the respective roles of the individual chief elected officials;
and .

WHEREAS, the purpose bf'this agreement is to establish a separate, legal and
administrative public entity to coordinate the performance of responsibilities of the chief
elected officials as set forth in.the ¥SAWIOA, to be the recipient of federal funds under
the WIAWIOA, and which entity would also coordinate the activities of the local
workforce investmentdevelopment board; and

WHEREAS, under the Cooperative Agreement which created JO-Nevadaworks and
pursuant to the JFRA-Workforce Investment Agt (WIA) programs, including award of
JFRA-WIA grant funds to subcontractor agencies, anrd—JOiN-cauid—provide—JdTRA
program-senices-and

1

Formatted: Buileted + Level: 1 4 Aligned a(;

0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

{

Formatted: Bulieted + Level: 1 + Aligned at:

0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

[

|

Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at:

0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

1
J




January 27, 2016Wednesday, January 27, 2016

WHEREAS, ihe WIAWIOA, requires an open competitive process in the selection of
service providers and limits the entity administering the federal funds from being a
service provider of programs; and

WHEREAS, the changes brought about by the WHAWIOA necessitate changes in the
entity formally know as J2iNNevadaworks, and this Agreement is intended to and does
supersede the Cooperative Agreement dated Juiy-12-1885December 21, 1989 among
the thirteen county participants; and

WHEREAS, NRS 277.110 and 277.120 provide that any. power, privilege or authority
exercised or capable of exercise by a public agency of the state may be exercised by
two or more public agencies and that a separate Iegal or administrative entity may be
established to conduct the joint or cooperative undertaking; and

WHEREAS, the establishment and furthera of workforce tvestmentdevelopment
programs ls determined to be a proper governmental function which may be exercised
jointly by the thirteen county participants that are parties fo this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to develop. the most effective programs to deal
with the employment and unemiployment problems -of residents of Northern Nevada,
and they have determined that such issues can best’be resolved and such federal funds
may be best administered by a separate legal-and administrative entity;

.--Agr_eemént-- will provide operational

WHEREAS, the executton of this Coopera A
y: for these federal funds; and

framework for admtnlstration of and respons

WHEREAS, each par’zy shall md:cate its des:r to enter into this cooperative Agreement
by formatl resolution of the ‘governing body of & : 'ch of the respective parties;

NOW, THEREFORE for and in conmderatson of the mutual terms, covenants and
conditions herein agreed, the parties agree as follows:

1. There is hereby created a separate legal and administrative public entity to be
known as Mevada\WeorksNevadaworks, hereinafter referred to as "NW". The
purpose of NW is to-provide centralized administration of Northern Nevada's
WIAWIOA programs.:NW shall exist for the purposes set forth herein until this
Agreement is terminateéd as provided below.

2, The jurisdiction of NW shall consist of Carson City, Churchill County, Douglas
County, Elke County, Eureka County, Humboldt County, Lander County, Lyon
County, Mineral County, Pershing County, Storey County, Washoe County, and
White Pine County.

3. The Job Training Board (first established on May 19, 1983 by Cooperative
Agreement which was superseded by the July 12, 1985 Cooperative Agreement,
which_was superseded by the December 21, 1999 Cooperative Agreement for
the creation of Nevadaworks) consisting of the Chairman of each participating
thirteen County Commissions/Board of Supervisors will be known hereafter as




| January 27, 2016Wednesday. January 27, 2016

the Board of Local Elected Officials or LEO-Board and is hereby constituted to
fulfill the responsibilities of and to function as the "chief elecled officials” of the
paiticipating "units of local government” as those terms are used under the
WHAWIOA, Accordingly, the LEO-Board shall consist of the thirteen (13) counties
(representing the Northern Nevada Service Delivery Area) which shall be
represented by the Chairman of each county Commission or Board of
Supervisors, or the Commissions/Supervisors' designee, who, whenever
possible shall be another County Commissianer or Supervisor.

4, The LEQO-Board may create an Executive Council consisting of a minimum of 3
members of the LEQ-Board as designated and agreed to by the LEO-Board. The
LEO-Board may delegate to the Executive Coungcil action on the LEO-Board's
behalf with a report of action taken by the Exgcutive Council to be made to the
full LEO-Board on any issue which would ordin ome before the LEO-Board.
When throughout this Agreement the term LEQ-Board.is used, it may refer to the
Executive Council of the LEO-Board if thé Board has ¢ !egated to the Executive
Council authority to act on such matter )

5. A. The Workforce Development :Board (WDB) referred 1
Agreement_of December 21, 1999, “shall_be reptaced by the:new Workforce
Development Board {(WDB) which may include members of the farmer Workforce
Investment Board. The LEQ-Board shall”appoint members to the Workforce
Development Board which must consist of the recuisite number of members
necessarv to sahsfy the requrrements under the WIOAlhe—Prwatewdestw

ir_1 the Cooperative

Pursuant to the WiAWiOA crlterla for membershlp is to be establlshed by the
state but must mclude ata mrmmum T

"a?. : A ma orltv of the members of each local board shall be representatives of- ..
: busrness in the Iocai area who:

- are owners of busmesses chief executives or operating officers of
: busmesses or other business executives or employers with

optimum policyrmaking or hiring authority:

(i represeni businesses, including small businesses, or organizations

[Formatted: Font: {Default) Arial

[ Formatted: Justifisd

représanting businesses described in this clause. that provide
employment opportunities that, af a minimum, include high-quality,
work-relevant training and development in in-demand industry
sectors or occupations in the local area; and

{iiy __ are appointed from ameng individuals nominated by local busiress
organizations angd business irade associations;

b. Not less than 20 percent of the members of each local board shall be
representatives of the workforce within the local area, who:

g [Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial




| January 27, 2018Wednesday. January 27, 2016

(i} shall include representatives of labor organizations {for a local area
in which empiovees are represented by labor organizations), who
have been nominated by local labor federations, or (for a local area
in which _no_emplovees are represented by such organizations)

other representatives of employegs;

[ Formatted: Font: {Default) Arial

organization or a training director. from a_joint labor-management
apprenticeship _program, or if no such joint program exists in_the
area, such a representative of an, apprenticeship program in the
area, if such a program exisis; T

{iil) may include representatives of commumiv based organizations that
have demonsirated experience:and: expertisg in_addressing the
employment needs of individuals with. barriers to employment,
including organizations .that serve veterans or that provide or
support _competitive |nteqrated emplovment fO%’ individuals with
disabilities: and

(ivi  rmay include representatlves of orq_anizatlons that have
demonstrated. _experiencé ~and expertise in addressing _the

ra:mnq or educatxon needs_ of ehqable vouth

G Each local board shall include representatives of entities administering
education and training activities in the local area, who:

shall. include. a renreséﬁ'tative of eligible providers administering
adult ed atlon and llteracv activities under title |1;
shall in e a representative_of institutions of higher educatlon

) shall include a representative, who shall be a member of a labor

providing™ waorkforce development activities _(including community

()

colleges).

(iii} may include representatwes of local educational agencies, and of

commubnity-based organizatiocns with demonstrated experience and

. expertise’in _addressing the education or tiraining needs of
b sndmduals wﬁh barriers to employment;

d. Each Iocal board shall include representatives of governmental and
economic and community development entities serving_the local area.
who:

) shali include a representative of economic and community
development entities;

{iy shall include an_ appropriate representative from the State
employment service office under the Wagner-Peyser Act (29 U.S. C

49 ef seq.) serving the local area;

[ Formatted: Font: {Default) Arial




| Jenuary 27, 2016Wednesday. January 27, 2016

(i) shall include an appropriate representative of the programs carried
out under title | of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.5.C. 720 et
seq.), other than section 112 or part C of that title (29 U.S5.C. 732,
741), serving the local area;

(iv}  may include representatives of agencies or entities administering
programs serving the local area relating e fransportation, housing,
and public assistance; and

(v) may include representatives of philanthropic organizations serving
the local area; and

e Each local board may include such otherindividuals or representatives of< -

{ Formatted: Justified

entities as the chief elected official in the local area may determing to be

appropriate. |

9 o—weE—Ho

-other representatives-of-

organizations)-

3
S A A

e—Represoriatives-of esonomic-development agensies—including private sacter

. -'-fFormatted: Font: {Default) Arial




| January 27, 2016Wednesday. January 27, 2016

In-addition~the WIB-may-include-such-etherindividuals-arrepresentatives-of-entities

B. Membership of WIBWDB: Members of the WIBWDE that represent
organizations, agencies, or other entities shall be individuals with optimum
policymaking authority with the organizations, agencies, or entities. A majority of
the members of the WIBWDB shall be representatives described in paragraph (&)
(i) through (i) above. The WIBWDB shall elect a chair from among the
representatives described in (a) (i) through {iii) above.

C. Pursuant to letter dated December—14,-1988September 14, 2015 from
then—Nevada State Governor Beb-—MillerBrian Sandoval, the-Prvate—trdustry
Counsildesinating Nevadaworks to serve inthe current capacilty as_the
administrative entity _for the jocat WDB was-desigrated—the—Workiorce
=(See copy of letter attached herefo as

Exhibit "A").

The LEO-Board and the Workfoi’ee &wesH%e%MDevelegment Board are

recognize and do not confllct with State !aw and the terms of this Agreement
which establish NW as a public entity, These :two Boards are responsible for
carrying out their respective and joint responsibilities under WHAWIOCA in
accardance with guidelines that may be approved by-the Gaovernor of the State of
Nevada and the.terms:of the WHAWIOA, - :
The LEQ-Bgard and the, WIBWDB shall have the responS!bthty to adopt and
ensure lmplementatlon OfNW policies, standards, and goals in order to meet the
reqwrements of WIA\NI In so domg, the LEQ-Board and the WABWDE may
ures in conipliance with guidelines provided by the
Governor and/or the-State and in.compliance with this Agreement. All policies
‘-'and procedures adopted by th O-Board and WABWDEB affecting the
PAAWIOA shall be kept on f le for publlc inspection in NW's Executive Office.
NevadaWorks is authonzed toremploy staff {which-staff members-were-some-of
the—aémwe#e%weusta{f—ei—é@#l}— including, but not limited to, an Executive
Director/Chief Executive Officer (CEQ). The staff shall be considered to be
employees “of the s parate legal, administrative, public entity known as
NevadaWerks-Nevadaworks and are entitled to such benefits available to public
employees in the Siate of Nevada. However, the staff shall also perform staff
functions for the WHBWDB in performance of its responsibilities under the
WHAWIOA,

Whenever a vacancy occurs in the position of Executive Director/CEQ of NW, a
new Executive Director/CEQ shall be selected by the LEC-Board. The Executive
Director/CEQ shall be directed by and answerable solely to the LEO-Board; and
shall serve at the pleasure of LEO-Board.

The Executive Director/CEC shail provide all information and documentation
regarding all NW administrative, operational, and fiscal matters relating to the




| January 27, 2016Wednesday. January 27, 2016

10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

WIAWIOA to the LEO-Board and the WIBWDB upon request. The nature, scope
and freguency of the information relating to the YWIAWIOA that is to be provided
pursuant to this paragraph by the Executive Director/CEQ shall be specified by
the LEQ-Board and WABWDE.

NW shall have the power to contract with any qualified private or public agency
or entity to secure the support staff and personnel needed by NW to carry out the
objectives and reguirements set forth in this Agreement and by the State Job
Training Office. The staff and persennel of NW shall be under the direction and
controf of the Fxecutive Director/CEQ who reports, for purposes of meeting the
requirements of the WIAWIGA, to both the WHBWDB and the LEQ-Board. The
Executive Director/CEQ shall have prepared personnel poticies which shall be
approved by the LEO-Board. As the staff also:provides staff support services to
the WHBWDB, the YWWBWDB may have imput’into, such policies, but any final
decision shall rest with the Exeoutlve Dlrector/CEO subject to appeal by the
WABWDEB to the LEO-Board.

The Executive Director/CEQ has the power of final deCIsmn regarding any daily
operation of the NW programs subject to a schedule of responsibilities which
shall be presented to the LEO-Board and the YWBWDB for their, ;approval.

A majority of the \WWHBWDB constitutes a quorum for the transaction of business.
The Executive Committee of LEO-Board ‘may transact business as provided
herein. If the Executive Committee has only 3 members of the LEO-Board, ail
three must be present for the conduct of any busiriess, but a majority of the three
is sufficient to carry any action. For afl actions to be taken by the WiBWDB and
LEG-Board pursuant to the WIAWIOA, a-majority vote of a quorum of both the
WIBWDB and-the LEO-Board (or ifs Executive Councrl) is necessary, subject to
the limitations set forth in- paragraph 13 below. '

Pursuant to paragraph 12;the LEC-Board may withhold approval of any fraining
program regardless of & Thajority vote, if:

a. There are: |n5uff0|ent funds avallable to support the program; or

b. Funding of the program is not authorized by WIAWIOA. Reconsideration
of any matter or action:taken by the LEO-Board and the ¥IB8WDB will be
done accordlng o meeting rules acceptable to ail parties.

The LEO Board an WHBWDB shall establish all boards, councils, or
gommittees, or other ‘advisory groups as mandated by federal laws and
regulations.

The LEQ-Board and the WIBWDE shall establish by-laws for meetings and other
matters of internal governance. These by-laws shall be consistent with any
applicable federal and state laws, any regulations promulgated by the Governor
and/or the State, and any provisions of this Cooperative Agreement. All meetings
of the VWHBWDRB, LEQO-Board or its Executive Council Shall be conducted in
accordance with Nevada's Open Meeting Law.

The LEC-Beard and the WIBWDB shall approve the annual plan and focal plan
to be submitied to the Governor. The Chairman of the LEO-Board and the
Chairman of WIBWDBE shall be the signatories to the annual plan and local plan.




| January 27, 2018Wednesday. January 27, 2016

17.

18.

19.

. 20,

21

22,

All proposed modifications to the annual plan or local plan shall be approved by
the WIBWDB and the LEO-Board and the signatories to such reguest for
modifications shall be the same as indicated in the previous paragraph.
Financing for the undertakings of the NW, the LEC-Board and the WHBWDE is
provided as part of the federal funds made available under the WHAWIOQA, in
addition to other funding sources that may be periodically available. The staff of
NW is responsible for preparing a budget for approval by the LEQ-Board and
WABWDB.
The LEQ-Board and the WIBWDB shall consider and approve proposed
contracts necessary for the implementation of the WIAWIOA activities. Alf
contracts shall conform to any applicable federal state and/or local laws and
reguiations.
This Cooperatlve Agreement may be amended upcn written agreement signed
by the governing bodies of the 13 county parties here
This Cooperative Agreement may be.terminated he expiration of any
WIAWIOA Program Year by majority ‘consent of the counties that are parties
hereto upon the giving of ninety (90). days written notice ofiintent to terminate. In
addition, any party may terminate its participation:in this Agreement by giving 120
days notice before expiration of the WIAWIOA HOA: program year to the other parties
to this Agreement. In theievent that one’: ‘or more counties ceases to be a
participant in this Agreement, the remaining partles shall determine whether the
Agreement may continue without” that county . or counties. In the event the
remaining parties deem that the: Agree 1ent. cannot ‘continue, the Agreement will
terminate at the end of that MAWIOA imyear.
Upon receipt:of: ice o inatic expiration of this Agreement, the LEO-
; heir next regular meeting, prepare a plan for
the dissolution of NW. This dissolution plan shall consider and provide for the
discharge of all ‘costs; ‘expensed, charges and contractual obligations validly
incurred pursuant to this® Cooperatwe Agreement

Additionally, the d[ssolutlon -plan shal! provide for the disposition of all property
acqiired by NW pursuant to:this Agreement and state and federal law. The
dissolution plan must provide for-the disposition of all property acquired by NW to
this Agreement. Furthermore, the dissolution plan shall provide for the
distributionof any surplus funds, if any, once all costs, liabilities and obligations
are discharged i in accordance with state and federal law.

Any fiscal Ilabillty of NW not provided for in the dissolution plan, but determined
to be outstanding and determined to be validly incurred by the 13 counties, shall
be shared by the 13 counties on a pro rata basis as determined by the
distribution formula in the YWHAWIOA plan.

Upon execution of this Cooperative Agreement by all 13 counties, the .
Cooperative Agreement dated Juby-12,-19880ecember 21, 1989 which created -
Job-Opperunities-in-Nevada-(JOiNNevadaworks shall be terminated.




| January 27, 2016Wednesday, January 27, 2016

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto by their respective officers, duly
authorized, have executed this Cooperative Agreement, to be effective as provided
herein.

CARSON CITY

By

Date
ATTEST. .

CLERK

HURCHILL COUNTY

Date

CLERK |

" DOUGLAS COUNTY

Date

 ELKO COUNTY

By

[Date
ATTEST:

CLERK




| January 27, 2016Wednesday. January 27, 2016

EUREKA COUNTY

By

Date
ATTEST:

CLERK

HUMBOLDT COUNTY

By

Date
ATTEST:

= CLERK

.. LANDER COUNTY

Date

Date

ATTEST:

CLERK

MINERAL COUNTY

By

Date

ATTEST:

CLERK




| January 27, 2016Wednesday, January 27, 2016

PERSHING COUNTY

By

Date
ATTEST:

CLERK

STOREY COUNTY

By

Date

" CLERK

.. WASHOE COUNTY -

By

Date

- WHITE PINE COUNTY

By
Date 5
 ATTEST:

CLERK

Approved by Nevada Attorney General
Pursuant to NRS 277.140 .0~

Date Attorney General




COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR THE
CREATION OF NEVADAWORKS

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this ____ day of , 20186, by and
among the following 13 counties, all of which are political subdivisions of the State of
Nevada: Carson City, Churchill County, Douglas County, Elko County, Eureka County,
Humboldt County, Lander County, Lyon County, Mineral County, Pershing County,
Storey County, Washoe County, and White Pine County.

WITNESSETH:

To amend the Workforce Investment Act of 1998 to strengthen the United States
workforce development system through innovation in, and alignment and improvement
of, employment, training, and education programs in the United States, and to promote
individual and national economic growth and for other purposes the Senate and House
of Representatives of the United States of America enacted the Workforce Innovation
and Opportunity Act which was subsequently signed into las by the President in 2014.

WHEREAS, it is the purpose of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA)

to:

Increase, for individuals in the United States, particularly those individuals with
barriers to employment, access to and opportunities for the employment,
educations, training, and support service they need to succeed in the labor
market. '

Support the alignment of workforce development, education, and economic
development systems in support of a comprehensive, accessible, and high-
quality workforce development system in the United States.

Improve the quality and labor market relevance of workforce devetopment,
education and economic development efforts to provide America’s workers with
the skills and credentials necessary to secure and advance in employment with
family-sustaining wages and to provide America's employers with the skilled
workers the employers need to succeed in a global economy.

Promote improvement in the structure of and delivery of services through the
United States workforce development system to better address the employment
and skill needs of workers, jobseekers, and employers.

Increase the prosperity of workers and employers in the United States, the
economic growth of communities, regions, and states, and the global
competitiveness of the Unites States.

Provide workforce development activities, through statewide and local workforce
development systems, that increase the employment, retention, and earnings of




participants, and increase attainment of recognized postsecondary credentials by
participants, and as a resuit, improve the quality of the workforce, reduce welfare
dependency, increase economic self-sufficiency, meet the skill requirements of
employers, and enhance the productivity and competitiveness of the Nation.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the WIOA, the chief elected officials in the local areas, and
based upon criteria established by the governor of the state and the state board, are to
appoint members to local workforce development boards and those chief elected
officials are responsible for carrying out other responsibilities assigned under the WIOA,;
and

WHEREAS, the WIOA authorizes that in a local area which includes more than 1 unit of
general local governments, the chief elected officials of such units may execute an
agreement that specifies the respective roles of the individual chief elected officials; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this agreement is to establish a separate, legal and
administrative public entity to coordinate the performance of responsibilities of the chief
elected officials as set forth in the WIOA, to be the recipient of federal funds under the
WIOA, and which entity would also coordinate the activities of the local workforce
development board; and

WHEREAS, under the Cooperative Agreement which created Nevadaworks and
pursuant to the Workforce Investment Act (WIA) programs, including award of WIA
grant funds to subcontractor agencies.

WHEREAS, the WIOA, requires an open competitive process in the selection of service
providers and limits the entity administering the federal funds from being a service
provider of programs; and

WHEREAS, the changes brought about by the WIOA necessitate changes in the entity
formally known as Nevadaworks, and this Agreement is intended to and does
supersede the Cooperative Agreement dated December 21, 1999 among the thirteen
county participants; and

WHEREAS, NRS 277.110 and 277.120 provide that any power, privilege or authority
exercised or capable of exercise by a public agency of the state may be exercised by
two or more public agencies and that a separate legal or administrative entity may be
established to conduct the joint or cooperative undertaking; and

WHEREAS, the establishment and furtherance of workforce development programs Is
determined to be a proper governmental function which may be exercised jointly by the
thirteen county participants that are parties to this Agreement; and




WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to develop the most effective programs to deal
with the employment and unemployment problems of residents of Northern Nevada,
and they have determined that such issues can best be resolved and such federal funds
may be best administered by a separate legal and administrative entity;

WHEREAS, the execution of this Cooperative Agreement will provide operational
framework for administration of and responsibility for these federal funds; and

WHEREAS, each party shall indicate its desire to enter into this cooperative Agreement
by formal resolution of the governing body of each of the respective parties;

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual terms, covenants and
conditions herein agreed, the parties agree as follows:

1.

There is hereby created a separate legal and administrative public entity to be
known as Nevadaworks, hereinafter referred to as "NW". The purpose of NW is
to provide centralized administration of Northern Nevada's WIOA programs. NW
shall exist for the purposes set forth herein until this Agreement is terminated as
provided below.

The jurisdiction of NW shall consist of Carson City, Churchill County, Douglas
County, Elko County, Eureka County, Humboldt County, Lander County, Lyon
County, Mineral County, Pershing County, Storey County, Washoe County, and
White Pine County.

The Job Training Board (first established on May 19, 1983 by Cooperative
Agreement which was superseded by the July 12, 1985 Cooperative Agreement,
which was superseded by the December 21, 1999 Cooperative Agreement for
the creation of Nevadaworks) consisting of the Chairman of each participating
thirteen County Commissions/Board of Supervisors will be known hereafter as
the Board of Local Elected Officials or LEO-Board and is hereby constituted to
fulfill the responsibilities of and to function as the “chief elected officials" of the
participating "units of local government” as those terms are used under the
WIOA. Accordingly, the LEO-Board shall consist of the thirteen (13) counties
(representing the Northern Nevada Service Delivery Area) which shall be
represented by the Chairman of each county Commission or Board of
Supervisors, or the Commissions/Supervisors' designee, who, whenever
possible shall be another County Commissioner or Supervisor.

The LEO-Board may create an Executive Council consisting of a minimum of 3
members of the LEO-Board as designated and agreed to by the LEO-Board. The
LEO-Board may delegate to the Executive Council action on the LEO-Board's
behalf with a report of action taken by the Executive Council to be made to the
full LEO-Board on any issue which would ordinarily come before the LEO-Board.
When throughout this Agreement the term LEO-Board is used, it may refer to the
Executive Counci! of the LEO-Board if the Board has delegated to the Executive
Council authority to act on such matter.

A. The Workforce Development Board (WDB) referred to in the Cooperative
Agreement of December 21, 1999, shall be replaced by the new Workforce




Development Board (WDB) which may include members of the former Workforce
Investment Board. The LEO-Board shall appoint members to the Workforce
Development Board which must consist of the requisite number of members
necessary to satisfy the requirements under the WIOA. Pursuant to the WIOA,
criteria for membership is to be established by the state, but must include at a
minimum:

a.

A majority of the members of each local board shall be representatives of
business in the local area, who:

(i)

(ii)

(i)

are owners of businesses, chief executives or operating officers of
businesses, or other business executives or employers with
optimum policymaking or hiring authority;

represent businesses, including small businesses, or organizations
representing businesses described in this clause, that provide
employment opportunities that, at @ minimum, include high-quality,
work-relevant training and development in in-demand industry
sectors or occupations in the local area; and

are appointed from among individuals nominated by local business
organizations and business trade associations;

Not less than 20 percent of the members of each local board shall be
representatives of the workforce within the local area, who:

(iii)

(iv)

shall include representatives of labor organizations (for a local area
in which employees are represented by labor organizations), who
have been nominated by local labor federations, or (for a local area
in which no employees are represented by such organizations)
other representatives of employees;

shall include a representative, who shall be a member of a labor
organization or a training director, from a joint labor-management
apprenticeship program, or if no such joint program exists in the
area, such a representative of an apprenticeship program in the
area, if such a program exists;

may include representatives of community based organizations that
have demonstrated experience and expertise in addressing the
employment needs of individuals with barriers to employment,
including organizations that serve veterans or that provide or
support competitive integrated employment for individuals with
disabilities; and

may include representatives of organizations that have
demonstrated experience and expertise in addressing the
employment, training, or education needs of eligible youth,
including representatives of organizations that serve out-of-school
youth;




B.

03

Each local board shall include representatives of entities administering
education and training activities in the local area, who:

(i)
(i)

(i)

shall include a representative of eligible providers administering
adult education and literacy activities under title 1l;

shall include a representative of institutions of higher education
providing workforce development activities (including community
colleges),

may include representatives of local educational agencies, and of
community-based organizations with demonstrated experience and
expertise in addressing the education or training needs of
individuals with barriers to employment;

Each local board shall include representatives of governmental and
economic and community development entities serving the local area,

who:

shall include a representative of economic and community
development entities;

shall include an appropriate representative from the State
employment service office under the Wagner-Peyser Act (29 U.S.C.
49 et seq.) serving the local area;

shall include an appropriate representative of the programs carried
out under title | of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 720 et
seq.), other than section 112 or part C of that title (29 U.S.C. 732,
741), serving the local area;

may include representatives of agencies or entities administering
programs serving the local area relating to transportation, housing,
and public assistance; and

may include representatives of philanthropic organizations serving
the local area; and

Each local board may include such other individuals or representatives of
entities as the chief elected official in the local area may determine to be
appropriate.

Membership of WDB: Members of the WDB that represent organizations,
agencies, or other entities shall be individuals with optimum policymaking
authority with the organizations, agencies, or entities. A majority of the members
of the WDB shall be representatives described in paragraph (a) (i) through (iii)
above. The WDB shall elect a chair from among the representatives described in
(a) (i) through (iii) above.

Pursuant to letter dated September 14, 2015 from Nevada State Governor
Brian Sandoval, designating Nevadaworks to serve in the current capacity as the




10.

administrative entity for the local WDB. (See copy of letter attached hereto as
Exhibit "A").

The LEO-Board and the Workforce Development Board are designated as the
policy-making bodies for NW to the extent that such policies recognize and do
not conflict with State law and the terms of this Agreement which establish NW
as a public entity. These two Boards are responsible for carrying out their
respective and joint responsibilities under WIOA in accordance with guidelines
that may be approved by the Governor of the State of Nevada and the terms of
the WIOA.

The LEQO-Board and the WDB shall have the responsibility to adopt and ensure
implementation of NW policies, standards, and goals in order to meet the
requirements of WIOA. In so doing, the LEO-Board and the WDB may adopt
policies and procedures in compliance with guidelines provided by the Governor
and/or the State and in compliance with this Agreement. All policies and
procedures adopted by the LEO-Board and WDB affecting the WIOA shall be
kept on file for public inspection in NW's Executive Office.

NevadaWorks is authorized to employ staff including, but not limited to, an
Executive Director/Chief Executive Officer (CEQ). The staff shall be considered
to be employees of the separate legal, administrative, public entity known as
Nevadaworks and are entitled to such benefits available to public employees in
the State of Nevada. However, the staff shall also perform staff functions for the
WDB in performance of its responsibilities under the WIOA.

Whenever a vacancy occurs in the position of Executive Director/CEO of NW, a
new Executive Director/CEQ shall be selected by the LEO-Board. The Executive
Director/CEO shall be directed by and answerable solely to the LEO-Board; and
shall serve at the pleasure of LEO-Board.

The Executive Director/CEQ shall provide all information and documentation
regarding all NW administrative, operational, and fiscal matters relating to the
WIQA to the LEO-Board and the WDB upon reguest. The nature, scope and
frequency of the information relating to the WIOA that is to be provided pursuant
to this paragraph by the Executive Director/CEQ shall be specified by the LEO-
Board and WDB. ' '
NW shall have the power to contract with any qualified private or public agency
or entity to secure the support staff and personnel needed by NW to carry out the
objectives and requirements set forth in this Agreement and by the State Job
Training Office. The staff and personnel of NW shall be under the direction and
control of the Executive Director/CEQ who reports, for purposes of meeting the
requirements of the WIOA, to both the WDB and the LEO-Board. The Executive
Director/CEQ shali have prepared personnel policies which shall be approved by
the LEO-Board. As the staff also provides staff support services to the WDB, the
WDB may have input into such policies, but any final decision shall rest with the
Executive Director/CEQ, subject to appeal by the WDB to the LEO-Board.




1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

The Executive Director/CEO has the power of final decision regarding any daily
cperation of the NW programs subject to a schedule of responsibilities which
shall be presented to the LEO-Board and the WDB for their approval.

A majority of the WDB constitutes a quorum for the transaction of business. The
Executive Committee of LEO-Board may fransact business as provided herein. if
the Executive Committee has only 3 members of the LEO-Board, all three must
be present for the conduct of any business, but a majority of the three is sufficient
to carry any action. For all actions to be taken by the WDB and LEO-Board
pursuant to the WIOA, a majority vote of a quorum of both the WDB and the
LEO-Board (or its Executive Council) is necessary, subject to the limitations set
forth in paragraph 13 below.

Pursuant to paragraph 12, the LEO-Board may withhold approval of any training
program, regardless of a majority vote, if.

a. There are insufficient funds available to support the program, or

b. Funding of the program is not authorized by WIOA. Reconsideration of
any matter or action taken by the LEO-Board and the WDB will be done
according to meeting rules acceptable to all parties.

The LEQ-Board and the WDB shall establish all boards, councils, or committees,
or other advisory groups as mandated by federal laws and regulations.

The LEQ-Board and the WDB shall establish by-laws for meetings and other
matters of internal governance. These by-laws shall be consistent with any
applicable federal and state laws, any regulations promuligated by the Governor
and/or the State, and any provisions of this Cooperative Agreement. All meetings
of the WDB, LEO-Board or its Executive Council Shall be conducted in
accordance with Nevada's Open Meeting Law.

The LEQ-Board and the WDB shall approve the annual plan and local plan to be
submitted to the Governor. The Chairman of the LEO-Board and the Chairman of
WDB shall be the signatories to the annual plan and local plan. All proposed
modifications to the annual plan or {ocal plan shall be approved by the WDB and
the LEO-Board and the signatories to such request for modifications shall be the
same as indicated in the previous paragraph.

Financing for the undertakings of the NW, the LEO-Board and the WDB is
provided as part of the federal funds made available under the WIOA, in addition
to other funding sources that may be periodically available. The staff of NW is
responsible for preparing a budget for approval by the LEO-Board and WDB.

The LEO-Board and the WDB shall consider and approve proposed contracts
necessary for the implementation of the WIOA activities. All contracts shall
conform to any applicable federal, state and/or local laws and regulations.

This Cooperative Agreement may be amended upon written agreement signed
by the governing bodies of the 13 county parties hereto.

This Cooperative Agreement may be terminated at the expiration of any WIOA
Program Year by majority consent of the counties that are parties hereto upon
the giving of ninety (90) days written notice of intent to terminate. In addition, any
party may terminate its participation in thls Agreement by giving 120 days notice




21.

22.

IN Wi

before expiration of the WIOA program year to the other parties to this
Agreement. In the event that one or more counties cease to be a participant in
this Agreement, the remaining parties shall determine whether the Agreement
may continue without that county or counties. In the event the remaining parties
deem that the Agreement cannot continue, the Agreement will terminate at the
end of that WIOA program year.

Upon receipt of a notice of termination or expiration of this Agreement, the LEO-
Board and the WDB shall, at their next regular meeting, prepare a plan for the
dissolution of NW. This dissolution plan shall consider and provide for the
discharge of all costs, expensed, charges and contractual obligations validly
incurred pursuant to this Cooperative Agreement.

Additionally, the dissolution plan shall provide for the disposition of all property
acquired by NW pursuant to this Agreement and state and federal law. The
dissolution plan must provide for the disposition of all property acquired by NW to
this Agreement. Furthermore, the dissolution plan shall provide for the
distribution of any surplus funds, if any, once all costs, liabilities and obligations
are discharged in accordance with state and federal law.

Any fiscal liability of NW not provided for in the dissolution plan, but determined
to be outstanding and determined to be validly incurred by the 13 counties, shall
be shared by the 13 counties on a pro rata basis as determined by the
distribution formula in the WIOA plan.

Upon execution of this Cooperative Agreement by all 13 counties, the
Cooperative Agreement dated December 21, 1999 which created Nevadaworks
shali be terminated.

TNESS WHEREOQOF, the parties hereto by their respective officers, duly

authorized, have executed this Cooperative Agreement, to be effective as provided

herein.

CARSON CITY

By

Date

ATTEST:

CLERK

CHURCHILL COUNTY

By

Date

ATTEST:




Date

Date

CLERK

DOUGLAS COUNTY

By

ATTEST:

CLERK

ELKO COUNTY

By

ATTEST:

CLERK




Date

Date

Date

Daie

Date

EUREKA COUNTY

By

ATTEST:

CLERK

HUMBOLDT COUNTY

By

ATTEST:

CLERK

LANDER COUNTY

By

ATTEST:

CLERK

LYON COUNTY

By

ATTEST:

CLERK

MINERAL COUNTY

By

ATTEST:

CLERK




PERSHING COUNTY

By

Date
ATTEST:

CLERK

STOREY COUNTY

By

Date
ATTEST:

CLERK

WASHOE COUNTY

By

Date
ATTEST:

CLERK

WHITE PINE COUNTY

By

Date
ATTEST:

CLERK

Approved by Nevada Attorney General
Pursuant to NRS 277.140

Date Attorney General




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 2/16/16 Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda {x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion & Possible approval of the second reading of the Delta Saloon’s (Tina
Perkins) request for a Cabaret license as an addendum to the current license

2. Recommended motion: [ motion to approve the second reading of the Cabaret license for the
Delta Saloon, 18 C St., Virginia City, NV, as ddendum to the current license

3. Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda, Admin. Asst. |
Department: Storey County Sheriff’s Office Telephone: 775-847-0959

4. Staff summary:

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
_X__ Department Head Department

N

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[ ] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No. 1 ?)




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

LIQUOR BOARD

Meeting date: 2/16/16 Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion & Possible approval of the second reading of the Delta Saloon’s (Tina
Perkins) request for an Off-Sale Liquor license as an addendum to the current license

2. Recommended motion: I motion to approve the second reading of the Off-Sale Liquor
license for the Delta Saloon, 18 C St., Virginia City, NV, as an addendum to the current

license
3. Prepared by: Brandy Gavenda, Admin. Asst.%

Department: Storey County Sheriff’s Office Telephone: 775-847-0959

4. Staff summary:

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
_X__ Department Head Department Name: Sheriff, Gerald Antinoro
C—
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[1 Approved [
[1] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e e

Agenda Item No. \4-




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 2/16/16 Estimate of time required: 15 min.

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [x]

1. Title: Discussion/Possible Action: Parcel Map 2016-003, by 8IS Commercial Real Estate,
Mark Siegel. The Applicant requests a Parcel Map dividing one parcel into two parcels
located at 3275 Waltham Way, in Storey County, Nevada (Assessor Parcel Number: 004-
092-49),

2. Recommended maotion: (Recommended motien for approval) In accordance with the
recommendation by Staff and the Planning Commission, the Findings under section 6.1
of this Staff Repert and other Findings deemed appropriate by the County Commission,
and in compliance with all Conditions of Approval, I [Commissioner] hereby recommend
approval with conditions for Parcel Map Application Number 2016-003 for dividing one
parcel into two parcels located at 3275 Waltham Way, McCarran, Storey County, NV
(APN 004-092-49).

3. Prepared by: Jason VanHavel
Department: Planning Telephone: 847-1144

4. Staff summary: See enclosed Staft Report No. 2016-003.

5. Supporting materials: Staff Report No. 2016-003.

6. Fiscal impact: None on local government.

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head ' Department Name:
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—/ir—
—

Agenda Item No, |5




26 South B Street, PO Box 176, Virginia City, NV 89440

STOREY COUNTY
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Storey County Courthouse

Phone (775) 847-1144 — Fax (775) 847-0949
planning@storeycounty.org

To:

From:

Meeting Date:
Meeting Location:
Staff Contact:
File:

Applicant;

Property Owner:

Property Location:

Figures:

Appendix:

Guiding Documents:

Request:

Storey County Commission

Storey County Planning Department

February 16, 2016 at 10:00 a.m.

Storey County Courthouse - 26 South B Street, Virginia City, Nevada 89440
Jason VanHavel, Planner

2016-003

SJS Commercial Real Estate, Mark Siegel
748 South Meadows, Suite A-9
Reno, NV 89521

Western 102 Ranch Limited Partnership, and Western 102 Ranch, Inc.

3275 Waltham Way, McCarran, Storey County, NV (APN 004-092-
49)

Figure 1: Area Map; Figure 2: Proposed Parcel Map; Figure 3: Zoning
Map; Figure 4: Abutting Land Use Compatibility

Appendix 1: Record of Survey; Appendix 2: NRS 278.461-469

Storey County Code Section 17.35 I-2 Heavy Industrial Zone; Storey
County Master Plan and Nevada Revised Statues 278.461 through
278.469

The Applicant requests a Parcel Map dividing one parcel into two
parcels located at 3275 Waltham Way, in Storey County, Nevada
(Assessor Parcel Number: 004-092-49).

Staff Report — 2016-003




Staff Report — 2016-003

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INIFOAUCTION. .ottt e eee e s bbb s rn et bbb sans l
Table OF CONTENES..ovirriieecriiir v e e sir e st sseassbs b st e sbr s snssre s sre s 2
NAF: 3 i Bl 7 10 ¢ SRRSO TP UPPRT PP PP 3-11
1. Background & ANalysis...ccociveinrcrriirn i 3
2. General Compliance with Storey County’s Guiding Documents......... 6
3. Compliance with the Storey County Code........cocoiniiiiiinnininns 7
4. Compliance with the Storey County Master Plan...........ooocvivnninnn 8
5. PUblic COMIMEIIE. ... iieiiieirsrec et 8
6. FINAINES. 1eoriris et s &
7. Recommended Conditions of Approval......veiiiiecniinns 9
8. Power of the Board & Planning Commission.........ccocevioevceeicnninnne, 10
9. Proposed Motions......c. i e 11
Appendix 1: Record of SUIVEY ..o 12
Appendix 2: NRS 278.461-469. ... 15

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 11 Area Map. ..ot s 3
Figure 2: Proposed Parcel Map. ... 5
Figure 3: Zoning Map...... i 6
Figure 4: Abutting Land Use Compatibility.....cocoovvrvriviviiinniiic, 7

20f19




Staff Report — 2016-003

1. BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS

1.1 Site Location and Characteristics

The subject property is located on Waltham Way (Appendix 1: Record of Survey) in Storey
County, Nevada (Assessor Parcel Number (APN) 004-092-49). The subject property is
approximately 78 acres and is owned by Western 102 Ranch Limited Partnership, and Western
102 Ranch, Inc. While the subject property is surrounded by TRI and has been part of the GID,
the parcel is not in the center (Figure 1: Vicinity Map). The subject property is zoned 1-2 Heavy
Industrial (Figure 3: Zoning Map) and is currently vacant. The subject property (APN 004-092-
49) may be accessed off Interstate 80, via the USA Parkway exit south, then right onto Britain
Drive or right onto Waltham Way.

Figure 1: Area Map

1.2 Proposed Action
The applicant wishes to subdivide the subject parcel into two separate parcels. The application
listed ownership of the parcel matches the ownership listed on the Accessor’s Records. The

owner has signed the application.

The new proposed map (Figure: 2) shows one potential new parcel 2016-W1 at 39.03 acres and
the second proposed new parcet 2016-W2 at 39.00 Acres.

30of19




Staff Report — 2016-003

1.3 Application for a Parcel Map

NRS 278.461 defines a “Parcel Map” as a division of land into four or less parcels. The proposed
Parcel Map complies with NRS 278.461 through 278.469 regulating the division of land into
four or less parcels.

Storey County Code (SCC) does not specifically require an Application for a Parcel Map.
However, NRS does require a Parcel Map to go through the Application process.

NRS 278.464 Action on a Parcel Map by the Planning Commission and the governing body.

1. The Planning Commission shall:

In a county whose population is less than 700,000, within 60 days, after accepting a complete
application for a Parcel Map, recommend approval, conditional approval or disapproval of the
map in a written report. The Planning Commission shall submit the Parcel Map and the written
report to the governing body.

3. The governing body (County Commission) shall:

In a county whose population is less than 700,000, within 60 days, after acceptance of the parcel
map as a complete application, review and approve, conditionally approve or disapprove the
parcel map. Unless the time is extended by mutual agreement, if the governing body, the director
of planning or other authorized person or agency fails to take action within the period specified
in this subsection, the parcel map shall be deemed approved.

The Applicant requests dividing one parcel of land into two parcels of land. Consequently, this
request is within the perimeters of a Parcel Map per the NRS definition. Therefore, the Storey
County Planning Department (the Planning Department) requested the Applicant submit an
application for a Parcel Map.

Appendix 2: Nevada Revised Statues 278.461 - 278.469
1.4 Proposed Parcel Map
Figure 2: Proposed Parcel Map shows that the existing parcel is proposed to be split into two

parcels. Parcel 2016-W1 to the west (proposed to be 39.03 acres) and Parcel 2016-W?2 to the east
(proposed to be 39.00 acres). '

4 0of 19




Staff Report — 2016-003

TOTAL ANKA  TH.O0z AcNES
FACEE b
ox

Figure 2: Proposed Parcel Map

The applicant/owner will maintain access from either Waltham Way or Britain Drive for east
parcel and only Britain Drive for the west. The existing utility and drainage existing easements
will remain.

1.5 Tahoe Reno Industrial Center General Improvement District (TRI GID)

The Subject property is within the TRI GID. TRI GID needs to be consulted in this Parcel Map
action and any potential approval should be conditioned with the TRI GID approval. The TRI
Development Agreement does not have jurisdiction in this action. The subject parcel is
governed by the 2015 Storey County Zoning Ordinance and not the 1999 Zoning Ordinance.

1.6 Adjacent Properties Existing Land Uses

The seven abutting properties to the south, two properties to the west, three properties to the
north and one property to the cast of the subject property are all vacant. The two abutting
property to the south are light manufacturing. One property to the north is a wastewater
treatment plant, and two other properties to the north are machinery auction yards. One property
to the east is a gas station and truck stop. (Figure 4. Abutting Land Use Compatibility).

5 of 19




Staff Report — 2016-003

1.7 Abutting Properties Zoning
The abutting properties all around the subject property are zoned Heavy Industrial (I-2) (Figure 3
- Zoning Map).

Figure 3: Zoning Map

2. GENERAL COMPLIANCE WITH STOREY COUNTY'S

GUIDING DOCUMENTS
2.1 Table: Land Use Compatibility

The following table shows land uses, Storey County Master Plan (Master Plan) designations and

zoning for the land surrounding the subject property. There appears to be no conﬂlct between the
proposed and the surrounding land use and Master Plan. :

6 of 19




Staff Report — 2016-003

Figure 4: Abutting Land Use Compatibility .~
Land Existing Land Use MasterPlan  |Zoning
Applicant's Land Vacant Industrial I-2
Land to the Vacant and Equipment Industrial 12
northeast Auction
Land to the north Vacant and Equipment Industrial .2
Auction
Land to the west Vacant and Wastewater Industrial -2
Treatment Plant
Land to the south Vacant, Warehousing ) 19
and Manufacturing Industrial
Land to the east Vacant and Industrial 12
Convenience/gas Station

3. COMPLIANCE WITH THE STOREY COUNTY CODE

While the subject parcel is located within McCarran and is surrounded by the Tahoe-Reno
Industrial Center, the land itself is not located within the annexed portions of TRI-Center.
Therefore, the subject parcel is governed by the 2015 Storey County Zoning Ordinance and not
the 1999 Zoning Ordinance pursuant to the TRI-Center Storey County Development Agreement.

3.1 Storey County Code 17.35 I-2 Heavy Industrial Zone
The following standards apply to the I-2 Zone:

3.1.1 Storey County Code 17.35.050 Minimum Parcel Area
The minimum parcel areas required in the 1-2 zone is three acres.

The proposed parcel map conforms fo this standard. Parcel 2016-W1 will be approximately
39.03 acres and Parcel 2016-W2 will be approximately 39 acres; therefore, both proposed
parcels exceed the minimum parcel area.

3.1.2 Storey County Code 17.35.060 Setback Requirements
Buildings may not be located closer than 50 feet to any property line.

7 of 19




Staff Report — 2016-003

The proposed Parcel Map does not include a proposed building; therefore, the Application
conforms to this standard. The parcel’s size and general configuration also do not appear to
cause the creation of a non-conforming setback condition.

3.1.3 Storey County Code 17.35.070 Loading Area

Loading area must have adequate room for vehicular circulation and staging. All truck parking
and docking areas must be designed so that right-of-ways (ROW) and travelled ways are not
impacted.

The proposed Parcel Map does not include vehicular circulation or staging areas; therefore, the
Application conforms fo this standard.

3.1.2 Storey County Code 17.35.080 Height of Buildings and Structures
A building may not exceed six stories or 75 feet, whichever is higher, except as may be allowed
by Variance.

The proposed Parcel Map does not include a proposed building; therefore, the Application
conforms to this standard.

4. COMPLIANCE WITH THE STOREY COUNTY MASTER
PLAN

The proposed Parcel Map appears to conform to the goals and objectives of the Storey County
Master Plan including “enhancing diversification of economic opportunities within the county”
(Chapter 3, Goal 1); maintaining “‘a healthy living environment for all residents of the county”
and “ensuring that land use permits are compatible with the zoning map, master plan, and
previous planning decisions™ (Chapter 9, Goal 1, Objective 1.1).

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

As of posting date, Staff had not received any public comment for this file.

6. FINDINGS

6.1 Motion for Approval

The following Findings are evident with regard to the requested Parcel Map when the
recommended conditions in Section 6: Recommended Conditions of Approval, are applied. The
Storey County Commission (the Commission) shall recommend approval, conditional approval
or disapproval of the requested Parcel Map based on Findings.

The Findings listed in this subsection are the minimum to be cited in an approval or conditional
approval. The Storey County Board of County Commissioners (the Board) and the Planning
Commission must cite Findings in the motion for approval, conditional approval or disapproval.
At a minimum, an approval or conditional approval must be based on the following Findings:

8 of 19




Staff Report — 2016-003

6.1.1 The Parcel Map must comply with NRS 278.461 through 278.469 relating to the division
of land into four or less parcels; and

6.1.2 The Parcel Map complies with all Federal, Nevada State, and County regulations pertaining
to Parcel Maps and allowed land uses; and

6.1.3 The Parcel Map will not impose substantial adverse impacts or safety hazards on the
abutting properties or the surrounding vicinity; and

6.1.4 The conditions under this Parcel Map do not conflict with the minimum requirements in
Storey County Code Chapters 17.35 1-2 Heavy Industrial Zone or any other Federal, Nevada
State, or County regulations.

6.2 Motion for Denial
Should a motion be made to deny the Parcel Map request, the following Findings with
explanation of why should be included in that motion.

6.2.1 Substantial evidence shows that the Parcel Map conflicts with the purpose, intent, and other
specific requirement of Storey County Code Chapter 17.35 1-2 Heavy Industrial Zone or any
other Federal, Nevada State, or County regulations,

6.2.2 The conditions under the Parcel Map do not adequately mitigate potential adverse impacts
on surrounding uses or protect against potential safety hazards for surrounding uses.

7. RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

All conditions must be met to the satisfaction of each applicable Storey County Department.

1. General requirements. The Parcel Map must comply with Nevada Revised Statues (NRS)
278.461 through 278.469 relating to the division of land into four or less parcels. The Parcel Map
must comply with Federal, State, and County regulations pertaining to Parcel Maps and allowed
land uses.

2. Record of Survey. The Applicant must submit to the Storey County Planning Department
(Planning Department) a Record of Survey within six months. The Final Map must show all
parcel boundaries, easements, and right-of-ways.

3. Access and Easements. All existing streets, easements, and utility easements, whether public
or private, must remain in effect and be delineated clearly on the Final Map. No existing
casements will be affected by the approval of this Parcel Map.

4, Taxes Paid. Prior to the recording of the proposed Parcel Map, the Applicant shall show valid

evidence to the Planning Department that all property taxes on the land have been paid for the
fiscal year.

9of 19




Staff Report — 2016-003

5. Payment of Tax Imposed. Prior to the recording of the proposed Final Map, the Applicant
shall submit to the Planning Department an affidavit stating that the Applicant will make
provision for the payment of the tax imposed by NRS Chapter 375 and for compliance with the
disclosure and recording requirements of NRS 598.0923 subsection (5), if applicable, by the
person who proposes to divide the land or any successor in interest.

6. Water and sewer. The Applicant must provide a municipal water and sewer “will-serve”
letter from the TRIGID to the Community Development Department.

7. Minimum Parcel Area. No parcel created by this Parcel Map will be less than three acres in
size, as required by Storey County Code Section 17.35.050 Minimum Parcel Area for the
applicable I-2 Heavy Industrial Zone.

8. Anticipated Industrial Purposes. Pursuant to NRS 278.462, if the parcels created by the
prosed Parcel Map are anticipated to be used for residential, commercial or industrial purposes,
the Storey County Fire District (SCFD) and the Storey County Building Department (Building
Department) may require off-site access, street alignment, surfacing and width, water quality,
water supply and sewerage provisions only as reasonably necessary and consistent with the
existing use of an land zoned for similar use which is within 660 feet of the proposed parcel.

9. Duties of the Parcel Map Preparer. The preparer of the proposed Parcel Map shall meet all
requirements pursuant to NRS 278.468 through 278.469.

10. Final Map. The Final Parcel Map must meet the form and contents pursuant to NRS
278.466.

11. Null and Veid. The Final Parcel Map must be recorded with the Recorder within 12 months
of the Board’s approval. If the Final Parcel Map is not recorded by that time, this approval will
becorne null and void.

12. Indemnify, The Applicant agrees to hold Storey County, its officers, and representatives
harmless from the costs and responsibilities associated with any damage or liability, and any/all
other clatms now existing or which may occur as a result of this Parcel Map.

8. POWER OF THE BOARD & PLANNING COMMISSION

At the conclusion of the hearing, the Commission must take such action thereon as it deems
warranted under the circumstances and announce and record its action by formal resolution, and
such resolution must recite the Findings of the Commission upon which it bases its decision. The
Board of County Commissioners must consider the report and recommendation and must make
such a decision thereon as it deems warranted.

10 of 19




Staff Report — 2016-003

9. PROPOSED MOTIONS

This section contains two options from which to choose. The motion for approval with the
Conditions of Approval is recommended by Staff and the Planning Commission in accordance
with the Findings under section 6.1 of the Staff Report. Those Findings should be made part of
that motion. A motion to deny the Parcel Map may be made and that motion should cite one or
more of the Findings shown in section 6.2. Other Findings determined appropriate by the
Commission should be made part of either motion.

9.1 Recommended Motior (motion for approval)

In accordance with the recommendation by Staff and the Planning Commission, the Findings
under section 6.1 of this Staff Report and other Findings deemed appropriate by the County
Commission, and in compliance with all Conditions of Approval, I [Commissioner] hereby
recommend approval with conditions for Parcel Map Application Number 2016-003 for dividing
one parcel into two parcels located at 3275 Waltham Way, McCarran, Storey County, NV (APN
004-092-49).

Summary. Approval parcel map with conditions.

9.2 Alternative Motion (motion for denial)

Not in accordance with recommendation by staff or the Planning Commission, but in accordance
with the Findings under Section 6.2 of the Staff Report and other Findings deemed appropriate
by the County Commission, I [Commissioner] hereby recommend denial for Parcel Map
Application Number 2016-003 for dividing one parcel into two parcels located at 3275 Waltham
Way, McCarran, Storey County, NV (APN 004-092-49).

Summary: Denial of parcel map.

11 0of 19




Staff Report — 2016-003

APPENDIX 1

Record of Survey

12 of 19




Staff Report — 2016-003 |

e tEﬂ?H‘H‘,tTL

e

IO,

THe i NEF e e
LR RS

LI L e S Y e <
‘ﬁ“ A “p o a1 EE TR S,
e AR T

0}

L
Au«f“(-a i T i e o 3

7
- i
i
: |
i }
i NUFARY'S CLRTIFICATE
At W arben ]
P e S
fis 1S
TR YIRS
I AT G T KR N
AT
SR b A e i
LR S
AR 4 L i e,
MARYS CERTIFICATE F e A
(e TR PHEE L R 4-3‘.-’%.5»“. i,
A2 AL L 1AL 5 R, DA A, T S . STAREY COUNTY COMMISSIONER'S CRRTIFIATE
corm o5 pohas § T PR R E e o
o ot g
RO w

s e
A A

R P s .
S R TR s

R R TR

TOTAL ANEA 784835 AC

PARETT war

PR
A
o o st ot
TECEE
TR T
£
fh O e o dhm ok o G A, G
CU R O L - -
£ 3B P R A
U R PR e

SITHS T RANTIL NT,
VESTOR o Renia (R A

£ BT

e e gy
‘“\.ﬁn BT T M'Zy“m?‘fi T

P —

a THI ETATE BLRVEYING, LTR ™

EVRE L FRORE e 1
S e wsad
YL Sk,

a1 o 2

FOR REVIEW OMLY

13 of 19




Staff Report — 2016-003

¥

g

42,

. 3

P

%

1

whay

EE

N

H

%
4
:

LoAREA P804 ACKEY

PALCEL MAE
Tax

PLSTILN ML BANCH, AT
FANITRY 107 YANCE MNITER PIR;

T v h

K]
I T e e

FOR REVEW ONLY

14 of 19




Staff Report - 2316-003

APPENDIX 2

NRS 278.46]-469

15 0f 19




Staff Report — 2016-003

Parcel Maps

NRS 278461  General requirenicnts; excmptions.

1. Ixcept as otherwise provided in this section, a person who proposes 1o divide any-tand for fransfer or development
into four lots or less shall;

(a) Prepare 2 parcel map and file the number of copies, as required by local ordinance, of the parcel map with the
giamﬁngdconmﬁssion orits designated representative or, if there is no planning commission, with the cletk of the govermning

ody; an
() Pay a filing fee in anamipunt determined by the goveming body,
= uniless those requirements-are waived or the provisions of NES 278471 to 2784725, inclusive, apEiy. The map must be
accompanied by a wrilten statemen! signed by the treasurer of the county in which the land to be divided is located
indicating shat all propeity taxes on the land for the fiscal year have been paid, and by the affidavit of the person whe
proposes 1o divide the land stating that the person will make provision for (he paymem of the tax imposed bychanter 375 of
NRS and for compliance with the disclosure and recording requirciments of subscction 5 of MRS 598 0923 il applicable, by
the persen who proposes to divide the Land or any stecessor in intensst.

2. In addition 1o any other vequirement set forth in this seclion, a person who is requind {o prepare a parcel map
pursuant to subsection 1 shail provide a copy of the parcef map 1o the Division of Water Resources of the Stare-Depaniment
of Conservation and Natural Rescurces and obtain a catificate from the Division indicating that the parcel map is approved
as to the quantily of water availablo foruse if

(a) Any parcel included in the parcel map:
{1) Iz within or partially svithin a basin designated by the State Engineerpursuant toNRS 334 120 for which the State
Engineer has issucd an order requiring the approval of the parcel map by the State Engincer; and
{2y Will be served by n%nmcstic well: and

(1) The dedication of a ight to appropriate water 1o enswe a syufficient supply of water is not required by an applicable
Jocal ordinance.

3, W the parcel map is submitied to the clerk of the goveming body, the clerk shall sulmit the parcel map to the
goveming body at its next regular meeling,

4. A common-intercst community consisting of four units o Less shal] be deemed 1o be a division of land within the
meaning  of Lhis section, but necd only comply with this section andNRS 27837). 278.373 1o 278378,
inclusive, 278462, 278,464 and 273466

3. A parcel map 18 not requised when the division is forthe express pupose of:
(a) The creation orrealignment of a public right-ofsvay by o public agency.
{b) The cremtion or realignment of an cascment.

() An adjustment of the boundary line between two abulting pancels or the transfer of land between two ownens of
abulting parcels, which does not resull in the creation of any addilional parcels, ifsuch an adjusiment is approved pursvant
to NRS 278.5692 and is mads in compliznce with the provisions of NRS278.5603.

(d) The purchase, transfer or-development of space within an apartment building oran industrial or commiercial building.

(2) Canving ont.an arderofany cout or dividing land as a result of an operation of Taw.

6. A pardel map is nol required forany ol the following transacliony isvolving Taid:

(a) The credtion ofa lien, mosigage, deed of trust or any other sccunity-instrament.

(b) The credtion of & seunty oronit of interest in any investmenl trusl regulated underthe laws of this Stals or any other
interest in aninvestment entity,

(¢} Conveying anisteiest in oil, gas, minerals or building materials, which is severed from the swmface ownership of real
property.

{d) Conveying an intensrin fand acquired by the Department of Transportation pusaant foghapter 408 of NRS.
(e) Filing a cetificate ofamendment pursuant 1o NRE 278 AT,

7. When two or more separae kots, parcels, sites, units or plots of land ane purchascd, they remain separate for the
purpaescs of this scotion and NRS 278468, 278,590 and 278.630. When the lots, parcels. sites, units or plois arc reseld or
cenveyed they are exenypt fiom the provisions of NRS 278,010 to 278,630, inclusive, uniil futher divided.

8. Unless a method of dividing land is adopled {or the purpoese or would have the effect of evading this chapler, the
provisions for the divisian of land by a parcel map do not apply (o a transaclion exempied by paragraph (&) of subseetion 1
OlNRS 278320,

9. As used in Lhis setion, “domeslic well” his the meaning ascribed (o it in NRS 534,350,

[27.1:110:1941; added 1947, 834; 1943 NCL § 5063.28aF--{NRS A 1973, 453, 1338; 1975, 135645 1977, 1508; 1979,

1499: 1083, 251 1985, 709; 1989, 501; 1991, 583, 1383, 1387; 1993, 2369; 2007, 849; 2009, 1114)

LoZede LoATER

NRS 278.462 Requirements which may ¢ imposed by governing body.  The governing body o, if authosized by
the govemning body, the planning commission orether authorized peson:
1. May require street giading, drainage. provisions and lot designs as ae reasonably necessary.

2. It anticipates, based upon duly adopled ordinances and plans, that the parcels will be used for residential,
commercial or indusidal purposes, may wequire ofsite access, sireet alignmend, surfacing and width, water quality, waler
supply and sewcrage provisions only as necessary and consistent with the existing usc of any land zoned for similar use
whicl is within 660 feet of the proposed parcel. IF the proposed parcels are less than 1 acre, the poveming body o, if
authorized Ly the goveming body, the planming comnussion or other authosized person may require additional
improvensenis which ane reasonably necessary and consistent with the use of the fand 1Tt is developed as proposed,

3. Forasecond ov subsequent parcel map with respest vo;
(a) Asingle parcel; or
(1) A contiguous tract of land under the same ovwneship,
= may fequite any reasonable improvement, but nof more thar would b required if the parvel were g sulwdivision,

16 of 19




Staff Report ~ 2016-003

{Added to NRS by 1977.1509: A 1991, 674: 1993, 2570; 19935, 710; 2003, 636)

. NRS 2784625  Minimum size of mobile home ot The goveming biody of a city or county may not requirc the
migimum size of p mobilehome lof that is individually ewned to belarger than the minimum size of a mobile home Tot that
is leased 1oz tenanl.

{Added 10 NRS by 1993, 1470)

NRS 278463  Survey required; exception. Excepi as otherwise provided in this section, a parcel map musl be based
on a swmvey made for that purpose. The countly survevor, cify surveyor or professional land surveyor appointed by the
goveming Dody, may pusuant to NRS 278464 waive tie requitement of a susvey if, in lis or her judgment, a survey 1s not
required to-accomplish the puposes of MRS 278 010 to 278630, inclusive:

(Added fo NRI by 1975, 1362; A 1993, 2571)

NRS 278.464 Action.on parcel map by planning commission, governing body or other authorized person or
agency; waiver of requirement for map and survey; consideration of certain criteria auwthorized in determining
approval of certain parcel maps; appeals; certificate ofapproval of parcel map,

1. Excepl as othénvise provided in subsection 2,if there is a planning commission, i shali:

{a) Tna county whose population is- 700,000 or more, within 43 days; or

(b} Ina county whose pepulation is Tess than 700,000, within 60 days,
= afler accopling as a complete application a parcel map, recommend approval, conditional approval or disapproval of the
map in & written report. The planning conunission shall submit the parvel map and the writter: report to the governing body.

2. Ifthe povéming body lias authorized the planning commission (o take final sciion on a parce! map, the planning
commission shall:

{a) Inacountywhose population is 700,000 or more, within 43 days; or

{b) Ina county whose population is less than 700,000, within 68 days,
w+ alter ccepling as 1 complete application the parcel may; approve, conditionally approve or disapprove (he map. The
planning conmmission shall file its written decision with 1he gévemning bedy. Unless the {ime is- eXtended “by mutial
agreement, if (he planning commission is authorized to take final dction and it [atls 1o take action within the perod specified
in this subscetion, the parcel map shall be deamed approved.

3. Ifthere is no planning commission o7 ifthe goveriing body has not authorized the planning commission 1o rake final
action, 1llw ﬁ,uvenﬂng body or, by authorzation of the goveming baody, the direotorof planning or olher authorized peison or
agency shatl:

(n) In a county wiose population is. 700,000 ormore, within 43 days; or

) Ina county whose population.is less than 700,000, within 60 days,
= after acceprance of the parcel map as a complete application by the goveming body pwssuant to subsection 1 or pursuant
to subsection 3 of NRS278:461. review and approve, conditionally approve or thsapprove the parcel map. Unless the linwe is
extended by nmtual agreernent, if the goveming body, the director of plannis, ormﬁcr authonzed peson or agency fails to
take.action withinthe petiod specified in this subscotion, the parcel map shial bedeemed approved.

4, The planming commission and the goveming body or directorof planning or ofher authorized pesson or agency shall
nolapprove the parcel map vnless the porson propasing fo drvide the Jand hias submijted an alfidavit stating that the persen
will make provision for the payment of the (ax imposed by chapler 373 of NRS and for compliance with the disclosue and
recording regmirements of subscction 5 of NRS 5980924, it applicable, by the persor proposing to divide the lund.or any
SUCCESSOFin Inrerest. e

5. Except as otherwise provided in MRS 278,463, if unusual circumstances exist, a goveming body o, if avthonized by
the governing body, the planning commission may waive the requireinent for a parce] map, Belore wiiving thé wguirement
for a parcel map, a dotermination must be made by the county swiveyer, cify surveyor or professional land surveyorappointed
by the goveming body that a survey is not required. Unless 1he time is extended by mutual agreament, a request for a waiver
must be acted npon: ]

(2) Iacounty whose population is 700,000 or more, within 45 days; or

{bY In a'couniy whose population is less than 700,000, witlin 60 davs,
= after the date-of the request for the waiveror, in (he absence ofaction, the waiver shall be deemed approved.

6. A goveming body may consider or may, by ordinance, authorize the considention of Hie ciiferia set forth in
subsection 3 of NRS 778349 in determining whether to approve, conditionally approve or disapprove a second or
subsequent parcel map for land that has beon divided by a parcel map which was recorded within the 5 years immediately
psecedin/% the aceeptanice of the second or subsequent parcel map as a complete application,

7. Anapplicam or other person aggrisved by a decision of the goveming body 's authonized representalive or by a final
act of the p{nnm' ng commission mav appeal the decision in accordance with the. ordinance adopted pursuant to NRS
2783105,

§. 1f a parcel map and the assoctated division of land arc approved or deemed approved pursuant to this scclion, the
approval must be noted on the map.in the form of a certificate attached thereto and executed by the clerk of the goveming
body, the goveming body’s designated representative or the chair of the planning commission. A centilicate aitached to a
parcel map pursuant to this subscetion must indicatc, if applicable, that the goveming body or planning commission
detamined that a public street, casement orutility casement wgich wil not remain in effect aficr a merger-and resubdivision
of parcets conducted pursuant 1o NIES 278 4923 has been vacated or abandoned in accordance with NRS 278,480,

(Added to NRS Ey 1977, 1310; A 1989, 792 1993, 2571: 1997, 2427; 1999, 788, §93;2001, 64, 1969, 2811; 2007,
850; 2009, 1116; 2019, T197) o

NRS 278466 Form and contents of parcel map; reference to parcel number and recording.
1. “theparcel map must be legilly drawn in permanent black ink on tracing ¢loth ér produced by (he use of other
maierials of a permanent nature genemmlly. used for that purpose in the engineering profession. Allidavils, centificates and

17 of 19




Staff Report — 2016-003

acknowlcdgments must be lagibly stamped or printed upon the map with permanent black ink. The size of cach sheel must
be 24 by 32 inches. A marginal line must be drawn completely around each sheet, leaving an entirely blank margin of 1 inch
al the top, boitom and Aghi ¢dges, and of 2 inches ot the left edge along the 24-inch dimension.
3. A parcel map must indicate the owner of any adjoining land, or any right-nfway if owned by the peson dividing the
Jand.
3. A parcel map must show:
{a) The area of cach parcel orlot and the total arvea of the land to be divided in the following manner;
{1} In acres, calculaied to (he nearsst one-hundredth of an avre, i the area is 2 acres or more; or
(2) Insquare feel ifthe area is less than 2 acres.
(hy Al monuments found, sct, resc, replaced or emoved, describing their kind, size and locatdon and giving other data
relating thereto.
(c) Beanng or wilness moenuments, the basis ol bearings, bearing and lengih of lines and the scaie of the map.
() The same and legal designation of the tract or grant in which the survey is located and any ties 1o adjoiniag traels.
(o) Any vasemenls granied or dedications mads,
{f) Any other data necessary for the intelligent interpretation of the vimious items and locations of the potnts, lines and
arca shown.
4. A parcel map must include:
(a) The memorandum of oaths described in NRS 625,320,
(b) The certificate of the surveyor mquired pursuant to NRS 278 375,
(c) The centificate of the Division of Watcr Resources of the State Department of Conservation and Natural Resources
issued pursuant o NRS 278461, if any.
{d} The signaturc of each owner of the land to be divided.
3. A goveming body may by local ordinance reguire 4 parcel map {o include:
{a) A rcport from a title company which lists the namos oft
(1) Each ownerofrecord of the land to be divided; and
(2} Fach holderofrecord of a sceurity interest in the lind 10 be divided,
= if the security interest was created ry a mortgage ora deed of trust.
(b) The wiilten consent of ach holder of record of a securily interest listed pursuant (o subparagraph (2) of paragraph (a)
10 the prepararion and resordation of the pasel map. A hatder ofiecord of a secnity interest may consent by signing!
{1) The parcel map; or
(2) A scparate docunenl thal s regorded wath the pascel map and duclares his or hor consenl 1o the division of land, if
the map contains a notation that a séparate document has been recorded to this effect.
6. Ifthe requiirement for o parcel map is waived, the governing body may specify by Tocal ordinance the type and extent
of infonmation ormapping necessary for the division of fand.
7. Reference to the parcel number and recording data of a recorded pascel ap is a complete legal description of the
lagd contained in the parcel.
[Part. 27.2:110:1941; added 1947, 834; 1943 NCL § 5063.26b]--(NRS A 1960, 138: 1973, 1338; 1975, 1566, 1977
13140 1985, R9T; 1989, 793: 1993 2572 1995 198: 2007 833)

NRS 278.467 Preparation, recordation and contents of docament which may be reqaired if pareel map waived;
statement indieating that property taxes have been paid; county recorder to provide copy of decument or access to
digila] document {o county assessor.

1. Ifthe requirement for a parcel map is waived, the awthority which granted the waiver may requine the preparation and
recordation ofa document which contains:

() A legal description ofall parts bascd an a system of rectangul ar surveys:
(b} A provision for the dedication or reservation of any read right-of-way or easement; and
(&) The approval of the authaaty which grmted the waives.
2. I a desoription by mates and bounds s necessary io deseribing the parcel division, it must be prepared by a
professional land surveyor and bear his or hersignature and slanyp.
3. ‘lhe pesson preparing the document may include the following statement:

“This document was pyepared from existing ixformation Gdentifying it and siating where filed and recorded), and
the undersigned assumes no responsibilily for the existénce of montments or coneetness of other information shown
on or copicd fiem any such priar documenis.

4. A document reerded pursuant Lo this scotion must be accompaniwd by a wiitien stalement signed by the {reasurer of
the county in which the land to he divided is lecated indicaling that all property taxgs on the land for the fiscal year have
been paid.

3. A county reeorder who records a document pursuant to this section shall, within 7 working days after he or she
reconds the document, provide 1o the county assessor at no chame:

(a) A duplicate copy of the document; or

(b) Access 1o the digital decument. The docoment musl be in a fomm thal is acceptable to the county recorder and the
COUNTY A$5GSS01
{Added loNRS by 1977, 1511- A 1989 501, 704; 1991, 1384: 1993, 2373; 2001, 1560;2003, 2786}

NRS 278468  Duties of preparer of parcel map upon approval; dutics of county recorder.
1. Ifa parcel map is approved or deemed approved pursuamt to NRE 278 464, the preparer ol the map shall:
{ay Except as otherwise provided in subsection 2, causc the approved map 16 be recorded in the office of the ceunty
recorder within 1 year after the date the map was approved or deemed approved, unless the goveming body establishes by
ardinance a longer period, nof {o excesd 2 years, lor reeording the map. The map must be accompanied by-a wiillen statement

18 of 19




Staff Report — 2016-003

signed by the treaswer of the county in which the land to be divided is located indicating thai all propeity taxes on the land
forthe fiscal year have been paid.

{b) Pay a fow of $17 for the fust sheo! of the map plus $10 for cach additional sheel Lo the county wecorder for filing and
indexing,

2. Inx county whose populalion is less than 100,000, if the parcel map shows an area totaling 50 acres or more (hat is
subjeet to 2 conservation casement, the preparer of the map shall cause the approved map to be recorded in the office of the
county reorder within 3 years afterthe dalc the map was approved or decmed approved, untess the gov eming body grants an
extension of Hme for eording the ap, which may nof exceed 1 year. As used in (his'subsection, “vonservation “easement”
means an casement that permanentty Preserves or protects open-space, i floodplain or agricultural Tand from being parceled,
subdivided or otherwise developed in a manner incompatible with the preservation or profection of the open. space,
foedplain or agricultural {and.

3, 'Upon receipt of 3 parcel map, the county recorder shall file the map in a svitable place. The county rocowder shall
Kesp pmu«:rsnde\ie& of parcel maps by the name of grant, tract; subdivision or United States subdivisien.

4, A county resorfer who necords a paicel map pursuant 1o 1his section shall, within 7 woiking days afler e or she
recowds the parcel map, provide to the county assessor 3t no change:

(a) A duplicate copy of the parcel map and any supposting documents; or

) Access Lo the digital parcs! map and any digilal supporing documents. The map and suppoiting dovuments must be
in a form that is acceplable to the county recorder and the county assessor,

[Part 27.2:110:194%; added 1947, 834; 1943 NCL § 50063.26b]—(NRS A 1969, 235; 1973, 1339; 1975, 757; 1981,
214 1993, 1357, 2874: 1995, 710; 1997, 2428: 1999, §93; 2001, 1560,3217; 2003. 2786; 201 1. 693)

NRS 278.469  Map to indicate record of survey pot in conflict with planning and zoning requirements,  Ha record
of survey contains two or more fots or parcels, the surveyoer or a peson for whom the record of survey is made shall place
upon the map thereof a statement of the facts which will clearfy show that such record of survey s not in conflict with the
requirements o NRS 278.010 10 278 630, inclasive, and the regulations of transactions perfaining thersto shall be complied
with.

[Part 27.2;110:1941; added 1947, 834; 1943 NCL § 5063.260)--NRS A 1973, 1339; 1977, 151 VF--(Substituted in
revision for NRS 278.540)

19 of 19




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: ;;L[ | @,j 1o Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ |

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval

2. Recommended motion; Approval

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: §47-0966

4. Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to
Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None

8. Reviewed by: | ! /
_%__ Department £leg

~Dstrict Attorney

Department Name: Community Development

County Mnager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No. “O




Storey County @ﬂmmunitp Bevelopment
Buginess

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 - (775) 8470966 » Fax (775) 847-0935 « buslic@storeycounty.org

Ficenging

To:

Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office February 8, 2016
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the February 16, 2016, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS
A, INTEGRATED MANUFACTURING & SUPPLY, INC. — Confractor / 6985 Via Del Oro ~ San Jose’
(Mfg. Supplier)
B. PACE ENGINEERS, INC, — Contractor / 11255 Kirkland Way ~ Kirkland, WA (Engineering Svcs.)
C. MUNTERS CORPORATION ~ Contractor / 79 Monroe Street ~ Amesbury, MA (Air handling contractor)
D. TABER DRILLING — Contractor / 536 Galveston St ~ W. Sacramento (geotechnical exploration)
E. HITACHI HIGH TECHNOLOGIES AMERICA, INC. - Contractor / 5960 Inglewood Dr ~ Pleasanton,
CA (construction consult.)
F. ENGINEERED PRODUCTS, A PAPE CO. - Contractor / 9883 — 40™ Avnue ~ Seattle, WA (material
handling equiprnent)
G. SUBURBAN PROPANE, L.P — General / 400 Wolverine Way ~ Sparks (propane sales & service)
H. TERRACON CONSULTANTS, INC. — Contractor / 18001 West 106™ St ~ Olathe, KS (geotechnical
consulting services)
I. BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE NV RENQ — General / 100 Distribution ~ Sparks (whsle distribution alcohol)
Inspection Required
¢c: Chris Hood, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheritf’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept. Commissioners” Office

Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Fritz Klingler, Fire Dept. Assessor’s Office




